CASE NO.
s

APPI;C QT 1 ON,
ﬂaNSCri pT S,
Small ExhibiTs,

ETC




Proe o
’ STATE OF NEW MEXICO
5 | ENERGY A!MND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
0il Conservation Division
3 State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico
e 27 June 1979
5 EXAMINER HEARING
6] —mmmmmmmmmm e e
}
7 IN THE MATTER OF: )
’ }
i
8 Application of John F. Staver for salt ) CASE
water disposal, San Juan County, New ) 6548
° Mexico. )
)
%%, 4l @ memmmmm—mmme e e e
B
ol BT BEFOR: Daniel 3. Nutter
£ a :'ﬁ n
1
‘m - § gg 12
H 4\'} ; z
i a
e > g ii 13 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
-: - w “‘0
<k:d
; “woz “
15 APPEARANCES
16
ST S For the 0il Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq.
EER 17 Division: Legal Counsel for the Division
_ State Land Office Bldg.
e 18 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502
19 For the Applicant: W. Thomas Kellahin, Esq.
- ‘ KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN
TRt 20 500 Don Gaspar
5 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
K 21
-
L g
24




S
Y -
ﬁ Page
§ INDEX
|
2 |
3 HANK PULLMAN
4 Direct Examinaticn by Mr. Xellahin
5 Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter
6
7
-
8
9
oI
9%zt
z %28 H
OF::
) :EE§ 12 EXHIBITS
o <g Co
; 332
1 [
: ggg’. 13
‘f,gga 1 applicant Exhibit One, Plat
. 15 Applicant Exhibit Two, Diagram
16 Applicant Exhibit Tl.cee, Diagram
. 17 Applicant Exhibit Four, Document
: 18 Applicant Exhibit Five, Tabulation
I~
19 Applicant Exhibit Six, Toys
_ 20 Applicant Exhibit Seven, Summary
21
j
22 |
s |
[
7
. |
24
25




|
|
‘, Page 3
I
: ; MR, NUTTER: And now we'll call Case Number
2 |
6548.
3 . . .
MR. PADILLA: Application of John F.
4 .
Staver for salt water disposal, San Juan County, New Mexico.
4
' 6
: MR. KELLAHIN: Tom Kellahin of Santa Fe,
]
New Mexico, appearing on behalf of the applicant, and I
) 7
have one witness.
8
MR. NUTTER: Stand and be sworn, please.
9
=3
SE3 0 ;
ot (Witness sworn.)
®y ST ; .
£ q '..‘% 1
OZTce
N Kic3
- = § ;g 12
t 3 nf— HANK PULLMAN
: »e1% 13
: ;E:E being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon
. wys 1
N his ocath, testified as follows, to-wit:
' { 15
B DIRECT EXAMINATION
: 17
SN BY MR. KELLAHIN: ,
) 18
Q Would you please state your name and oc-
18
3 cupation?
. 20
¥ A My name is Hank Pullman. I'm a petroleum
ad 21
- i cngineer and geologist consultant.
’ 22 |
; 0. Have you previously testified before the
} 3 a
et ! 0il Conservation vivision? |
24 ! ?
! A, Yes, when I worked for the Navajo Tribe |
! !

!
I
|
25 Ii
b during Jack Campbell's time. That's been some years ago. w
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i 0} When did you obtain your degree and from
i
2 what institution? A
3 A I got an AA in engineering from East Los
4 Angeles City College in '47. I got a Bachelor's degree
5 in geology from Occidental College in '49. I have about
s 40 units of graduate work in petroleum engineering from
. 7 SC, UCLA, Cal Tech, and Penn State.
8 Q Have you been employed by the applicant,
9 John F. Staver, to make a study of the two wells involved
ofs. 10 ) . C .
S§3'-=- with regards to this application for salt water disposal?
og sy
< . 1 .
gg:g A Yes., This, plus the other Staver problems
=
» E'S g 12 :
. 2 55 in the Four Corners area.
. >-: - 13
' S8 And h a h a study and pre-
! 2ELE 0 ave you made such a study and pre
B83 1"
pared certain exhibits?
) 15
A I have.
16 .
0. Where -—- what's your principal place of
S 17 .
e - business?
v,_:\ 18 . N
' » A At Farmington, New Mexico.
19
MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Pullman as
< 20
an expert witness.
21
MR, NUTTER: Mr. Pullman is qualified.
- 22 |‘
0 (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Would you
|
23,
D, ﬂ please refer to Exhibit Number One and identify that? i
24 : !
i A That's a map, four inches to a mile. It
%
) is prepared to illustrate the general layout, the lease

iad
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lines are shown. The two injection wells, No. 22 and 23
are shown with th~ arrows. There are only two producing

wells, the dark spots, No. 20 and No. 5.

Q All right. Let's relocate the two disposal

wells. They're in the south end of Section 34 and indicated

by the arrows?

A That's correct.
Q And they are Wells 22 and 232
A That's correét.
o What's indicated by the dashed line on
the plat?
A That's the lease line.
Q And who owns thel! lease?
A Staver, John Staver.
0. And all the wells on the lease are plugged

and abandoned except for two wells in Section 3.
A That's correct. Some would fall under
the category of temporary abandonment. Two, that I know

of, and there's probably a few more.

0. What is Mr. Staver seeking to accomplish?

A, Well, Mr. Staver was tied into this oil

company that recently disintegrated and he is now attempting.

+c clean up his leases, giving all the notices that were

missing, and generally get everything on line, and that's

what we're doing here, repairing lines, cleaning up the

!
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|
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L lease, and attending this hearing.
E
2 0. What will be the source of the water to 1
3 be disposed of in the two disposal wells?
4 A It's Dakota water from the producing wells
5 Nos. 20 and 5.
6 0 Can you tell me what the volumes of the
7 produced water are?
8 A I can't give you a good number on that now.
9 We're testing them; this week, in fact, we're testing the
£ s- X .
gg;; 10 wells. I can furnish that at a little later date.
@85
g;sg n Q Are there any other wells that produce
’W et 2
S E 38 . . .
<:§i§ 12 water that will be disposed of in these two wells?
; w ARG
> a gk
jgéi 13 A, No, just these two, 20 and No. 5.
L
wis
o= " 0. Let's look at Exhibit Number Two and have
1 you identify that.
18 A Number Two is a diagram of the -- of the
) 7 injection wells. There are two diagrams.
18 Q Exhibit Number Two is the diagram for
1 - .
° disposal Well No. 22. If you'll look at that and summarize
e 20
= what that shows.
%o 21
N A Well, it's -- this shows that the casing
4 22
is cemented at the top of the Dakota and it's a straight-
23
J % forward, simple completion. He has 2-7/8ths inch tubing
i il
24 "; :l
; on a packer and it's barefoot completion and no -- nothing ﬁ
. special about it.
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{ 0 Would you look at the second page attached
|
2| to that exhibit and indicate for us when this well was ori- I
3 ginally drilled?
4 A It was spudded in -- on 11-13-61.
5 Q Do you know when it last produced?
8 A I don't know the answer to that, no.
7 [0} Do you know if that well is currently
8 capable of producing eitlier 0il or gas in paying quantities?
9 A I'm almost certain that it's not.
° = =-¢ o . .
8;;; t Q Do you propose to dispose of the water
@S
gég% b in this disposal well under pressure or will it take it
& :Eii 12 _
; § g2 under gravity?
: 885 1
jgsé A Well, we already checked that and we found
< S
nys
. “= " that we can put away, in this particular case, a fairly
15 high volume of water at 115 pound surface pressure. We
; 16 don't know exactly how much the volume was, but we will do
o v some additional testing with that.
18 It's our guess that we can put away all
" 1 .
. ° the water we can produce at something less than 150 pounds
20 .
, in both of these wells.
21
MR. NUPTER: You said that initial test
-
22
was 115 or 150 pounds?
23 |
3 ! A, 115 pounds. ;
f i
24 . ?
i MR. NUTTER: But you don't have a defini- i
% . '
; tive number as to the barrels at the present time.
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— 1i A Right, we don't have that. We're just
: 2§ getting all that junk in high gear and trying to pump as
3 much as we could and we had 115 pounds.
4 MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please,

5 we'd like to submit that to you by letter subsequent to the

T

6 hearing once the tests are completed on the well.
7. MR. NUTTER: That will be fine.
8 Q If you'll look at Exhibit Number Three,
9 Mr. Pullmén, and indicate to us if there are any differ-
§§§§ 10 ences between the way the two wells are completed.
g;éé n A It's basically the same type of thing.
i gggé 12 In this case, once again an unknown volume, we put water
N @y
Eéég 13 away with 110 pounds of surface pressure.
?ﬁgg 4 No problem. We feel if there is a problem
N 5 these wells probably haven't been cleaned out for a long
16 time and I think we can acidize and probahly treat tﬁem
. 17 and even reduce that pressure, I suspect.
»f ;\ B Q No. 23 well was originally drilled back
19 in 1961, also, I assume.
- S 20 A Same date, yes, 11-16-61.
iw z 0. And what's its current status now? 1Is it
.- “ a producing well?
B 23; a, No, it's just -~ it's just an injection
2 well; it's just a disposal well.
25 |

; 0 Would you look at Exhibit Number Four,




\
‘] Page 9
i
—~ 1?
i identify that and summarize the information contained on
2! |
that exhibit?
s A Okay. This is a -- this exhibit is a
4 summary by Bob Law, who's worked this area, and this just
5 happens to be a paper that will be in the Four Corners
6 geologic publication coming out in a couple months.
7 It's basically a history of what's happened
8 there. It includes a contour map. It includes some pro-
9 duction information, a portion of electric logs, and it's
ofs. 10 . . :
S§3-‘5 included here for general information.
@SS
’\8 1 . »
,_,3 gé:? ! Q Do you have any current production inform-
FES=
e 8 12 . . . .
;§j§ ation on either the -- either of the two producing wells
»mg
%24 13 : . i
JE&] in Section 3, the No. 20 Well or the No. 5 Well?
553° 14 _
A No, we're testing them now.
15 i
0 All right.
16 : '
A aAnd this man has had some problem.
. 17
They've been shut-in for some time and because of notices
A 18
and things of that sort, and we're just getting everything
19
going again, but we can furnish that at a later date, too,
et Y 20
= if that's all right with this group here.
e d 21 L
¥ 0. All right, let's look at Exhibit Number
r 22
Five and have you tell me what that is.
_ 23 |
2 j§ A Five is cne of the requirements you gave
24

me, a tabular summary of all wells within 1/2 mile of

| the disposal wells.
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: {
1H 0. And did you prepare that tabulation?
i
[}
2 A I did.
3 Q And how did you prepare it?
4 A By using USGS records and any other in-
5 formation I could get. We do not have company records
6 from this area as yet. They're being acquired but, as I
7 say, this come from a pretty good source, USGS records.
8 0. And the wells on this tabulation are all
s wells within a half mile of the disposal wells?
ofgs.
s E a3 10 A That's correct.
e B "
gg'g‘g There is one thing that's missing here
- ox
5§ gz 12 . : : .
ggiz I think I should point out, and I think we can furnish it
wag
>813% 13
523 too
—lp: .
‘7’§§3 14 o
On the Well No. 318, the only notice 1
) 15
could find in the file on the plugging was the proposed
' 16 . , e
plugging. I never found the final definition of the plugs.
. 17 .
I will dig that up perhaps in the State office.
. 8
0. Based upon your examination of those
19 .
records and the tabulation, this summary, do you have an
& 20
= opinion with regards to whether or not the methods of
e d 21 . i . i
~ cementing and plugging of these particular wells will in-
‘ ' 22 |
! sure that the water disposed of in the two disposal wells
|
23 |
D ! will remain confined in the disposal interval?
24
: A, I think that's a true statement.
2%
! 0 You're not aware of any of the wells
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'1@ within a naii il cf tho @iepn=al wells in whioh thore
i
zi could be problems of injected waters migrating up through
|
3 the casing and tubing of any of the wells?
4 A I know of no such problems.
5 Q All right. Look at Exhibit Number Six and
6 identify that.
7 A, That's another one of the requirements.
8 The wells within a half mile ~-- abandoned wells within a
9 half mile. In this case I have shown the plugs. Once
g s, . N . .
sg a3 10 again this information was obtained from USGS records.
o5 e
—~ g§§§ " There are two things on here that I guess
< oy
dOBE;
;§§§ 12 should be commented on. Well No. 21, the one that's 660
©w o e
> 835 13 .
:jgmi from the north line, second one from the left, and also
3% § 1
No. 25, which is the last one on the right, are as of this
b date yet, are temporary abandoned. There are no plugs in
i 16 these things, but looked like a solid string of casing down
. v to the top of the Dbakota, and I see no problem.
Ea 18 MR. NUTTER: And again it looks like No.
19
318, you don't have the plugs shown here. You only have
, . 20 .
et g the proposed plugging program rather than the final plug-
¥ o 21 )
s ging program.
- i A I think that's correct. Let me check
23 . .
3 i something, just a second.
24
' Well, I have the plug on top. You see
25

| the plug at top of the hole from 75 to surface, and this
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-.\ ;'
: 1| once again, though, I think points out that this has to
i
2 be better checked one way or another.
i
3 The proposed plugging only shows the next
4 plug down, starting at 2700 feet. If you'll look at this
5 little summary here.
6 MR. NUTTER: It would be below this diag-
7 ram.
8 A Right, yeah, below the diagram.
9 That one has to be investigated some more.
0E3: 10 h h i ther of
S§3E 0. Do you have any logs of the -- either o
[ I Rl
g;’:‘% n the two proposed disposal wells?
‘) T
§§§§ 12 A No. There is one log on the No. 22. I
SIE el . e
:{Ehi don't have it with me but it ~- they didn't get it down
g3
wYs
O " into the disposal zone. It stopped at around 1080 feet.
L I don't have a log on the other one.
! 16 Q What is the source of any fresh watexr in
. : 17 this area?
A : 16 A I know of no fresh water in this area;
19 some water a little better than this, but I know of no
R 20 good water in the area.
o 0 Would you look at Exhibit Number Seven
L and identify that, please? }
23
B g A That's just a short summary of -- actuvally
» |
‘ definition of what's been included in this package. i
25 |
| I think the only thing new here would be (




s‘ﬁ"“'\““«'

ey

Ll

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER
Santa Fo, New Mexico 875¢1

3020Plaxza Blanca (506) 471-3462

SALLY WALTON BOYD

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

23

a definition of John Staver and his address, phone number,

The other thing is a chemical analysis of
the Dakota formation water. I don't see where this is all
that important either. We're taking water out of the same
zone and putting it back into that zone, so that there's
no interreaction.

0} You've indicated in your testimony a re-
quest that the wells he allowed to dispose of water in
either or both of the disposal wells up to a maximum of
150 psi at the surface, is that correct?

A That's correct.

Q In your opinion will the injection up to
150 psi at the surface cause any fracture of the confining
strata within the zcne of disposal?

A No way.

Q. In your opinion will appfoval of this
application be in the best interests of conservation, the
prevention of waste, and the protection of correlative
rights?

A I think it will.

0. Were Exhibits One through Seven either
prepared by you directly or compiled under your direction
and supervision?

A Mostly prepared by me.

MR. KELLAHIN: Move the introduction of
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~ . l
i Exhibits One through Seven. |
I
2 MR. NUTTER: Applicant's Exhibits One ‘
3 through Seven will be admitted in evidence.
4
5 CROSS EXAMINATION
6 BY MR. NUTTER:
7 ") Mr. Pullman, are there any fresh shallow
8 waters in this area?
9 A There may be some very, very shallow
s, 10 |
sg;g water, a stream or two. I don't know for sure.
@33
%5:’7’3 " 0. I mean ground waters in the vicinity of
< O
D Gin w the field
3 3= ‘
> O YR
j§é§ 13 A Not that I know of.
g [+ % "
o3 iy s .
. ! Q It appears from your Exhibit Number Six
15 ' R .
that the wells that do have surface pipe in them have
16 surface pipe at 50 feet or less.
i 1
7 A Yes, sorme of them are very shallow, 25
18
feet, 49 feet, 17 feet.
19 - )
. Q. Now, each of these two disposal wells
. 20
5 will be equipped with tubing and a packer. T presume that
.
21
i the annulus of those wells will be loaded with some kind
v
22 |
| of inert fluid and some sort of leak detection device or
23 | |
s i the annulus left open so that failure of the tubing or
24 . !
packer could be detected. |
25 ! : ) !
: A True, I can't -- I can’'t precisely an-
: !
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i
N ) ] . o
il swer that in the affirmative, but I can assure you I will
[
2 { answer it in the affirmative in the next week or so.
3 As I say, we're still putting the lease
3 back together again.
5 Q. I sece.
6 MR. NUTTER: Are there any other questions
’ 7 of Mr. Pullman? He may be excused.
8 Do you have anything further, Mr. Kellahin?
9 MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir, except that we'll
‘ =~ 3 . . . 13
g%;; 10 supply the missing information by letter, if the Examiner
n‘&'ié 1 X
ggg. will allow us to.
B 5-‘-:: 12 :
. L8 42 MR. NUTTER: All right.
; ;uﬂ.-
> 8 5% 13 X .
jgﬁi Does anyone have anything they wish to
<=z 3
NnHs
° " offer in Case Number 65482
1 We'll take the case under advisement.
16
) v (Hearing concluded.)
£~ 18
19
20
¥
£ 21 :
!I
' 2 |
!
. 23 ¢ !
; | |
) 2 5
Vi 5
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MR. NUTTER: And now wa'll call Case Number

6548.

MR. PADILLA: Application of John F.
Stavar for salt water disposal, San Juan County, New Mexico,

MR. KELLAHIN: Tom Kellahin of Santa Fe,
New Mexico, appearing on behalf of the applicant, and I
have one witness.

MR. NUTTER: Stand and be sworn, please.
(Witness sworn.)

HANK PULLMAN
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:
Q Would you please state your name and 6c~
cupation?
A My name is Hank Pullman. I'm a petroleum

» R PR . - .
englneerxr and gvulugia\_ conoul

Q Have vou previously testified before the

011 Consaervaticn Division?

A Yes, when I worked for the Navajo Tribe i

during Jack Campbell's time. That's becen some years ago. ]
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Q When did you obtain your degree and from

what institution?
A I got an AA in engineering from East Los

Angeles City College in '47, I got a Bachelor's degree
in geology from Occidental College in '4%. I have about
40 units of graduate work in petroleum engineering from
SC,. UCLA, Cal Tech, and Penn State.
Q Have you been employed by the applicant,
John F. Staver, to make a study of the two wells involved
with regards to this application for salt water disposal?
A Yes. This, plus the other Staver problems
in the Four Corners area.
0 And have you macde such & study and pre-

pared certain exhibits?

A I have.

Q Where -~ what's your principal place of
business?

A, At Farmington, New Mexico.

MR, KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Pullman as
an expert witnass.
MR, NUTTER: Mr. Pullman is qualified.
Q (Mr. Kellahin continuing.}) Would you
plcase refer to Exhibit Number One and identify that?
A, That's a map, four inches to a mile. It

is prepared to lllustrate the general layout, the lease
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lines are ghown. The two injection wells, Ho. 22 and 23
are shown with the arrows. There are only two produclng
wells, the dark spots, Mo. 20 and No. 5.

Q0 All right. Let's relocate the two disposhl
wells., They're in the south end of Section 34 and indicated

by the arrows?

A ‘ That's correct.
Q And they are Wells 22 and 237
A That's correct.
0 what's indicated by the dashed line on
the plat?
A That's the lease line.
Q And who owns the. lease?
A Staver, John Stavar.
Q And all the wells on the lease are plugged

and abandoned except for two wells in Section 3.

A That's correct. Some would fall under
the category of temporary abandonment. Two, that I know
of, and there's probably a few more,

Q What is Mr. Staver seeking to accomplisgh?

. Wall, Mr. Staver was tied into this oil
company that recently disintegrated and he is now attempting
to clean up his leases, glving all the notices that were
missing, and generally get everything on line, and that's

what we're doing here, repalring lines, cleaning up the
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1 f lease, and attending this hearing. l
2, 0 What will be the source of the watar to n
3 be disposed of in the two disposal wells? |
4 A It's Dakota water from the producing wells
| Nos. 20 and 5. |
6 Q Can you tell me what the volumes of tha
l 7 produced water are?
8 A I can't give you a good number on that now.
9 We're testing them; this week, inrfact, we're testing the :
ggéé 10 ~wells. I can furnish that at a little later date.
F ﬂ §§§§ H Q Are there any other wells that produce
§§§% 12 water that will be disposed of in these two wells?
gégg 3 A No, just these two, 20 and No. 5.
a%
@8s b 0 Let's look at Exhibit Number Tw;o and have
’ 1% you identify that.
1 A Number Two is a diagram éf the -- of the
;:{ | i v injection wells., There are two diagrams.
e 8 Q Exhibit Number Two is the diagram for
1 disposal Well No. 22. If you'll look at that and summarize
;" 20 what that shows.
z A Well, it's -- this shows that the casing
T = is cemented at the top of the Dakota and it's a straight-
B 23&5 forward, simple completion. He has 2-7/8ths inch tubing i
243? on a packer and it's barefoot completion and no -~- nothing é
25 |

,  special about it. ;
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§ Q Would you look at the second pange attachwd

2 to that exhibit and indicate for us when this wolil was ori-

3 ginally drilled?

i o 4 A It was spudded in ~- on 11-13-61.

Q 5 Q . Do you know when it last produced?
6 A I don't know the answar to that, no.
7 Q Do you know if that well is currently

s capable of producing either oil or gas in paying quantities?

s A I'm almost certain that it's not.
ags.,
5;"3:‘: 10 ] Do you propose to dispose of the water
[~ IRy
g§§§ " in this disposal well under pressure or will it take it
< e
’3 : E ‘; 12
5 § éz’ under gravity?
>8 é‘ 13
i g A Well, we already checked that and we found
o a2
mYe
o= " that we can put away, in this particular case, a fairly
* high volume of water a% 115 pound surfacs pressure. We
16 don't know exactly how much the volume was, but we will do
v sonme additional testing with that.
18
It's our guess that we can put away all
, 19
; the water we can produce at something less than 150 pounds
. 2
in both of these wells.
21
MR. NUTTER: You said that initial test
*
22

was 115 or 150 pounds?

23 .
A 115 pounds.

24 i
MR, NUTTER: But you don't have a defini- |

25
i tive number as to the barrels at the present time.
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23
A No, it's just -~ itts just an injection

-

- |
1 \ A Right, we don't have that. We're just \'\
|
2| getting all that junk in high gear and trying to pump as \
3 much as we could and we nad 115 pounds. !
4 MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please,
5 we'd like to submit that to you by letter gubsequent to the
6 hearing once the tests are completed on the well.
7 MR. NUTTER: That will be fine.
8 Q If you'll look at Exhibit Number Three,
9 Mr. Pullman, and indicate to us if there are any differ-
D
%%;: 10 ences batween the way the two wells are completed.
-3
~ g'%‘g% 1 A It's basically the same type of thing.
-z ‘.;S
~ '-t;géi 12 In this case, once again an unknown volume, We put water
“w Qg
> % 13
jEéé away with 110 pounds of gurface pressure.
< = o
BwYys
e " No problem. We feal if thexe is a problem
; 1 these wells probably haven't been cleaned out for a long
B 16 time and I think we can acidize and probably treat them
o | 17 and even reduce that pressure, 1 suspect.
18 Q No. 23 well was originally drilled back
19
N in 1961, also, I assume.
g 20 _;n
{,_, A same date, Yes., 11-16~61.
: 21
T ' I Q And what's its current status now? Is it
2 | .
1‘ a producing wall? t
| |
|
!

24
i woil; it's Just a disposal well.
25
L 0. tlould you look at gxhibit Number Four,




i
[
iE P
! 2 identify that and summarize the information contained on
I
!
2 that exhibit?
l
3 A Okay. This is a -~ this exhibit is a
4 summary by Bob Law, who's worked this area, and this just
5 happens to be a paper that will be in the Four Corners
8 geologic publication coming out in a couple months.
? It's basically a history of what's happened
8 there. It includezs a contour map. It includes some pro-
9 duction information, a portion of electric logs, and it's
og%s.
ggfg 10 included here for general information.
= 2 1n
’\ gggg Q Do you have any current production inform-
- x -
B -l : = 12 S
;gaé ation on either the -~ either of the two producing wells
6@
>e 8% 13
;E:E in Section 3, the No. 20 Well or the No. 5 Well?
w83 14
A No, we're testing them now.
) 15
o All right.
16 ’ '
A And this man has had some problem.
17
They've been shut-in for some time and because of notices
> 18
and things of that sort, and we're just getting everything
19
going again, but we can furnish that at a later date, too,
20
! if that's all right with this group here.
' 21
0 All right, let's look at Exhibit Number
r 4 22 l
4 Five and have you tell me what that is.
, 23 |
-,jf__} *1, A Five is one of the requirements you gave
2 | !
: me, a tabular summary of all wells within 1/2 mile of 1
2% f
' the disposal wells. t
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o~ |
| ‘ 1? Q. And did you prepare that tabulation?
‘ |
2 A I aia.
3 Q And how did you prepare it?
4 A By using USGS records and any other in-
8 formation I could get. We do not have company records
3 8 from this area as yet. They're baing acquired but, as I
7 say, this come from a pretty gbod source, USGS records.
8 Q And the wells on this tabulation are all
® 1  wells within a half mile of the disposal wells?
gggg 10 A That's correct.
~ égég " There is one thing that's missing here
. ;‘éé% © I think I should point out, and I think we can furnish it
5%33 3 too.
‘ on the Well No. 318, the only notice I
® could find in the file on the plugging was the proposed
10 plugging. I never found the final definition of the plugs.
/ v I will dig that up perhaps in the State office.
® Q Based upon your examination of those
*® records and the tabulation, this summary, Go you have an
._5% 2 opinion with regards to whether or not the methods of
it ! cementing and plugging of these particular wells will in-
’ 22% sure that the water disposed of in the two disposal wells
o 23Eg will remain confined in the disposal interval?

24
' A T think that's a true statement.

0 You're not aware of any of the wells
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N
| within a half mile of tho disposal wells in which therae

could be problems of injected waters migrating up through

3 the casing and tubing of any of the wellsa?

4 A I know of no such problems.

5 Q All right. Look at Exhiblt Number Six and

7 A That's another one of the requirements.
8 The wella within a half mile -- abandoned wells within a

9 half mile. In this case I have shown the plugs. Once

afs.
5%‘;; 10 again this information was obtained from USGS records.
@aLNsy
~ géﬁ% n There are two things on here that I guess
- =3
- [
;E 55 12 should be commented on. Well No. 21, the one that's 660
; -
> 8 i 0w
:jg § from the north line, second one from the left, and also
g
nE3 14
° No. 25, which is the last one on the right, are as of this
: 1
5 date yet, are temporary abandoned. There are no plugs in
16 these things, but looked like a solid string of casing down
) v to +the top of the Dakota, and I see no problem.
18 MR. NUTTER: And again 1t looks like No.
19
- 318, you don't have the plugs shown here. You only have
~r 3 20
$ the proposed plugging program rathey than the final plug-
. 21 ,
ging program.
4 22

! A T think that's correct. Lot me check
23 i

Hour

. something, just a second.
2% }
; Well, I have the plug on top. You sgee J
25 |
. the plug at top of the hole from 75 to surface, and this
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1 | once again, though, I think points out that this has to

2| bs Leiier chacked one way or another.
3 The proposed plugging only shows the next
4 plug down, starting at 2700 feet. TIf you'll lnok at this
5 little summary here.
¢ MR. NUTTER: It would be below this diag-
7 ram,
8 A Right, yeah, below the diagram.
9 That one has to be investigated some mcre.
SE3z 10 a Do you have any logs of the -- either of
gggg, Y Yy log either o
~ §§§§ " the two proposed disposal wells?
- ggg% 12 A No. There is one log on the No. 22. I
. gggg 13 don't have it with me but it -- they didn’'t get it down
”3§, f “ into the disposal zone. It stopped at around 1080 feet.
o b I don't have a log on the other cne.
. 16 Q What is the source of an} fresh water in
| 7 this area?
o~ 8 A I know of no fresh water in this area;
e some water a little better than this, but I know of no
2 good water in the area.
2 Q Would you look at Exhibit Number Seven
z 1 and identify that, please?
) s ’ A, That's just a short summary of -~ actually
“ definition of what's been included in thies package.
%

; ' I think the only thing new here would be
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a 1
i a definition of John Staver and his address, phone number.
4
2 The other thing is a chemical analysis of
3 the Dakota formation water. I don't see where this is all
4 that important either., We're taking water out of the same
p
] 5 zone and putting it back into that zone, so that there's
¢ no interreaction.
7 Q You've indicated in your testimony a re-
8 quest that the wells be allowed to dispose of water in
8 either or both of the disposal wells up to a maximum of
ass.
EEEE 10 150 psi at the surface, is that correct?
: & Eg "
o023} A That's correct.
D OBER w
;§§z 0 In your opinion will). the injection up to
Ry
e 3': 13
7:'§°§ 150 psi at the surface cause any fracture of the confining
»8 3 1
strata within the zone of disposal?
15
. A No way.
2 . % . ' :
Q In your opinion will approval of this
. 17
S application be in the best interests of conservation, the
SR 18
prevention of waste, and the protection of correlative
19
rights?
v X 20
f' A I think it will.
E 21
: Q Were Exhibits One through Seven either
prepared by you directly or compiled under yocur direction
and supervision?

A Mostly prepared by me.

MR. KELLAHIN: Move the introduction of
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Lxhkibits One tnrough Seven.,

MR. NUTTER: Applicant's Exhibits One

through Seven will be admiticd in evidence.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. NUTTER:
Q Mr., Pullman, are there any fresh shallow
waters in this area?
A There may be some very, very shallow

water, a stream or two. I don't know for sure.

Q I mean ground waters in the vicinity of
the field.

A Not that X know of,.

Q It appears from your Exhibit Number Six

that the wells that do have surface pipe in them have
surface plpe at 50 feet or less. |

a Yes, some of them are very shallow, 25
feet, 49 faet, 17 feet.

Q. Now, each of these twb disposal wells
will be equipped with tubing and a packer. I presume that
the annulus of those wells will be lnaded with some Kind
of lnert fluid and some sort of leak detection device orx
the annulus left open so that failure of the tubing or
packer could be detected.

A True. I can't -~ I can't precisely an-
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|
— y _ _ )
i swer that in the affirmative, but I can assure you I will
2 | answer it in the affirmative in the next week or so.
[
3 A3 I say, we're still putting the lease
4 back together again.
s Q. I see,
6 v
MR. NUTTER: Are there any other questions
! of Mr. Pullman? He may be excused.
8 Do you have anything further, Mr. Kellahin?
9 MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir, except that we'll
of S, 1
sg:g 0 supply the missing information by letter, if the Examinex
[ IR
, « " .
. gg:g will allow us to.
: xS
’_’ :"Egg 12 MR. HUTTER: All right
: ; 5 Hf’ MR. T : Xrig. .
| ngf, .
?t"é:i Does anyone have anything they wish to
¢ Yl
i we3 14
i offer in Case Number 65482
? 15
We'll take the case under advisement.
16 '
L 17
o | (Hearing concluded.)
. 18
19
. 20
21 J
. 22 E '
2 | |
w; !
24

25
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2 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
4 I, SALLY W. BOYD, a court reporter, DO HEREBY

] 6 Hearing before the 01l Conservation Division was reported

? by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct

8 record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my

9 ability, knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the

10

time of the hearing.

) 4712482

New Mexico 87501

n

12

Sally W. Boyd C.S.R.
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CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER
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STATE OF NEW MLXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONBSIDERING:

CASE NO, 6548
Order No. R-6058

APPLICATION OF JOHN F., STAVER
FOR SALT WATER DISPOSAL, SAN
JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on June 27, 1979,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S, Nutter.

NOW, on this day of July, 1979. the Division
Director, having conaigered the tesiimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof,

(2) That the applicant, John F. Staver, is the owner
and operator of the Table Mesa Well No, 22 in Unit N and the
Table Mesa Well No. 23 in Unit O, both located in Section 34,
Township 28 North, Range 17 West, NMPM, Table Mesa-Dakota 0Oil
Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico,

(3) That the applicant proposes to utilize said wells to
dispose of produced Dakota water into the Dakota formation,
with injection into the open hole interval from approximately
1410 feet to 1412 feet in the Table Mesa Well No. 22 and in
the perforated and open hole interval from 1394 feet to 1402
feet in the Table Mesa W2ll No. 23.

(4) That the injection into cach of said wells should be
accomplished through 2 7/8~inch tubing installed in a packer
set at approximately 1365 feet in the No. 22 well and 1352
feat in the No. 23 well; that the casing-tubing annulus in
each well should be filled with an inert fluid; and that a
pressure gauge or approved leak detectlon device should be




JY 0

{ e

Case Mo. 6548
Order No, R=605§

attached tc each annulus in order to determine leakage in the
casing, tubing, or packer.

(5) That the injection wells or system should be equipped
with a pressure limiting device or acceptable substitute which
will limit the wellhead pressure on the injection well to no
more than 275 psi.

(6) That the operator should notify the supervisor of
the Aztec district office of the Division of the date and time
of the installation of disposal equipment so that the game may
be inspected.

(7) That the operator should take all steps necessary to
eneure that the injected water enters only the proposed injec-
tion interval and is not permitted to escape to other forma-
tions or onto the surface.

(8) That no injection into the subject wells should occur
until applicant's Well No. 3-18 located in Unit F of Section 3,
Townshilp 27 North, Range 17 West, NMPM, has been reentered and
a cement plug set across the Dakota formation in said well,
from approximately 1360 feet to approximately 1560 feet.

(9) That approval of the subject application will prevent
the drilling of unnecessary wells and otherwise prevent waste
and protect correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, John F. Staver, is hereby
authorized to utilize his Table Mesa Well No. 22 in Unit N and
his Table Mesa Well No. 23 in Unit O, both in Section 34, Town-
ship 28 North, Range 17 West, NMPM, Table Mesa-Dakota 0il Pool,
San Juan County, New Mexico, to dispose of water produced from
the Dakota formation back into the Dakota formation, injection
to be accomplished through 2 7/8-inch tubing installed in
packers set at approximately 136% feoot and 1352 fest, respec-
tively, with injection into the open holie interval from
approximately 1410 feet to 1412 feet in his Table Mesa Well No.
22 and in the perforated and open hole interval from 1394 feet
to 1402 feet in his Table Mesa Well No. 23

PROVIDED iOWEVER, that the casing~tubing annulus in each
well shall be filled with an inert fluid; and that a pressure
gauge shall be attached to such annulas or the annulus shall
be equipped with an approved leak detection device in order to
determine leakage in the casing, tublng, or packer,

e —— e m—— e
[uS—
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(2) That the injection wells or system shall be eguipped
ith a pressure limitina device or acceptable subatituts which
'111 linit the wellhead pressure on the injection well to no
wore than 275 psi,

———

{3) That the operator shall notify the supervisor of the
ztec district office of the Division of the date and time of
e installation of Aisposal equipment so that the same may be
nspected,

(4) <That the operator shall immediately notify the super-
isor of the Division's Aztec district office of the failure of
e tubing, casing, or packer, in said wells or the leakage of
vater from or around said wells and shall take such steps as may
pe timely and necessary to corract such failure or leakage.

(5) That the applicant shall submit monthly reports of
ts disposal operations in accordance with Rules 704 and 1120
f the Division Rules and Regqulations,

-y

PROVIDED FURTHER, that no injection into the aforesaid
alls shall occur until after applicant's Well No. 3-18 located
in Unit P of Section 3, Township 27 North, Range 17 Weat, NWMPH,
has been reentered and a cement plug has been set across the
?akota formation in said well, from approximatoly 1360 feet to
pproximately 1560 feet.

(6) That jurisdiction of this cause is retmined for the
ntxy of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New HMexico, on the day and year herein-
bove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

~OXL CONSERVATION, DIVISION
{
[ ;

Mz Ay

\‘\
/" 0B D faMEY
/' /Directox /

% |
i




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 2088

GOVEFHOR : STATE LANG OFFICE BUILOING
. SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
LAFIS?JQJ‘(“ESOE July 31, 1 979 {5051 §27.2434
1
Mr. Thomas Kellahin Re: CASE NO 6548
Kellahin & Kellahin ORDER NO. R-6858———

Attorneys at Law
Post Office Box 1769

Santa Fe, New Mexico Applicant:

John F. Staver

bear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Director

JDR/f4 .
Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD x
Artesia OCD X




Docket No, 24-79

Dockets Nos, 25-79 anu 26-79 are tentatively set for hearing on July 11 and 25, 1979, Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hcaring date, )

DOCKET: EXAMINER HFARING - WEDNESDAY - JUNE 27, 1979

9 A.M. - 011 CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 65451

CASE 6549:

CASE 6563:

e ASE_6548:

(Contfnued from May 23, 1979, Examiner Hcaring)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 011 Conservation Division on its own motion te permit
Corinne Grace, Travelers Indemnity Company, and all other interested parties to appear and show
cause why the Kuklah Baby Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 24, Township 22 South, Range 26
East, Eddy County, New Mexlco, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-
approved plugging program.

{Continued from May 23, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Gulf 01l Corporatlon for pool creation, discovery allowable, and special pool rules,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order creating a new Bone
Springs oil pool for its Lea “YH" State Well No. 1 located in Unit O of Section 25, Township 18
South, Range 34 East, Applicant also seeks a discovery allowable and promulgation of special pool
rules, including a provision for 80-acre spacing.

{(Continued from June 13, 1973, Evaminer Hearing)
Application of Roy L. McKay for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, sceke approval for his NHcrth Woolworth Ranch Unit Area, comprising 1,280 acres, more

or less, of State lands in Township 23 South, Range 35 East,

Continued from May 23, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

\5_‘_“‘““‘~~u.Amplication of John F. Staver fecr salt water disposal, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the

CASE 6576:

CASE 6577:

CASE 6573:

CASE 6579:

CASE 6580:

CASE 6581:

above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the Dakota formation through
the open hole interval from 1408 feet to 1412 feet in his Table Mesa Well No. 22 located in Unit N and

from 1394 feet to 1400 feet in his Table Mesa Well No. 23 located in Unit O, both in Section 34, Town-

ship 28 North, Range 17 West, Table Mesa-Dakota 0il Pool. )

Application of Bass Enterprises Production Company for a unit agrecement, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Townsend Unit Area, comprising 320 acres,
more or less, of State lands in Township 15 South, Range 34 East.

Application of 0il Processing for an oil treating plant permit, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seeks authority for the comstruction and operation of an oil treating plant for
the purpose of treating and reclaiming sediment oil at a site in the NE/4 SE/4 of Section 8, Township
20 South, Range 37 East.

Application of Mesa Petroleum Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, secks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian formation
underlying the E/2 of Section 28, Township 17 South, Range 27 East, to be dedicated to a weil to be
drilled in Unit G of said Section 28. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing
said well and t’ 2 allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for
supervisfon. Alss to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a
charge for risk involved in drilling said wvell,

Application of R, N. Hillin for an unorthodox well location and approval of infill drilling, Eddy County,
New Mexico., Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well spacing requirements
and 2 finding that the drilling of a Morrow gas well at an unorthodox location 800 feet from the South
line and 2000 feet from the East line of Section 34, Township 19 South, Range 28 East, is necessary to
effectively and efficiently drain that poriion of the Ef2 of said Section 34 which cannot be so drained
by the existing well.

Application of Continental (il Company for a carbon dioxide injection project, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to initiate a pilot carbon dioxide injection
project in the Grayburg-San Andres formation in Units H and 1 of Section 20, Township 17 South, Range
32 East, Maljamar Pool, for tertiary recovery purposes.

Applicatinn of Belco Petroleun Corporation for an unorihodox oil well location, Lea County, Wew Mexico.
Applicant, iIn the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Warren-Adnerican
State Well No. 2 660 feet from the South and West lines of Section 32, Township 9 Scuth, Range 33 East,
Flying "M'-San Andres Pocl, the W/2 SW/4 of said Section 32 to be dedicated to the well,
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CASE 6582: Application of Belco Petroleum Corporation for a non-standard proration unit and unorthodox ofl well
} location, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for a 40-acre
f non-standsrd proraticn unit comprising the NE/4 SW/4 of Section 31, Township 9 South, Range 33 East, -
i Flying “"M"-San Andres Pool, to be dedicated to its Federal 31 Well No. 2 to be drilled at an unorthodox i
locatfon 1980 feet from the South and West lines of said section, .




Docket No. 20-79

Dockets Nos. 23-/9 and 24-79 arc tentatively set for hearing en June 13 and 27, 1979, Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date,

DOCKET: EXAMINLR NEAKING = ¥IDNUShAY - MAY 23, 1979

9 AM, - OIl CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA f'E, NuW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiuer, or Daniel S. Nutler, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 6545:

CASE 6422:

CASE 6546:

CASE 6536:

CASE 6535:

CASE 6547:

In the matter of the hearling called by the 0il Conservatfon Plvision on fts own motion to permit
Corinne Grace, Travelers Indemnity Company, and all other interested parties to appear and show
cause why the Kuklah Baby Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 24, Township 22 South, Range 26
East, Eddy County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-
approved plugging program.

(Continued from February 28, 1979, Fxaminer Hearing)

¥n the matter of the hearing called by the 0{1l Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Helton Engineering & Geological Services, Inc., Travelers Indemnity Company, and all other interested
parties to appear and show cause why the Brent Well No. 1 located in Unit M of Section 29 and the
Brent Well Mo. 3 located in Unit G of Section 19, both iu Township 13 North, Range 6 East, Sandoval
County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a pivision-approved
plugging program.

Application of Black River Corporation for compulsory pooling and non-standard gas proration unit,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral
interests in the Jalmat Gas Pool underlying the SW/4 of Section 32, Township 23 South, Range 37 East,
to form a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit to be dedicatzd to a well to be drilled at a
standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and cowmpleting said
well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for super-
vision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a
charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

(Continued from May 9, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Black River Corporation for two non-standard gas proration units, Lea County, New
Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for two 80-acre non-stardard gas
proration units in the Jalmat Gas Pool as follows: the NfZ SE/4 of Section 22, Township 23 South,
Range 36 .East, to be dedicated to applicant's well to be drilled in Unit J of said Section 22; and
the S/2 SE/4 of said Section 22 to be dedicated to El Paso Natural Gas Company's Shell State Well
No. 3 located in Unit P,

{Continued from May 9, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Torreon 0il -Company for a waterflood project, Sandoval County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cauve, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project in the San
Luis-Mesaverde Pool by the injectfon of water iuto the Menefee formation through two wells located
in Section 21, Township 18 North, Range 3 West, Sandoval County, New Mexico.

Application of American Petrofina Company of Texas for the creation of a waterflood buffer zone,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a waterflood
buffer zone comprising the NE/4 SE/4 of Section 26, Township 17 South, Range 32 East, Maljamar
Grayburg~San Andres Pool, to enable applicant to produce its Johns B Well No. 4 located thereon
at an unrestricted rate,

Application of John F. Staver for salt water disposal, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the Dakota formation

-~ through the open hole interval from 1408 feet to 1412 feet in his Table Mesa Well No. 22 located in

Unit N and from 1394 feet to 1400 feet in his Tzble Mesa Well No. 23 located in Unit O, both in
Section 34, Township 28 North, Range 17 West, Table Mesa-Dakota 0il Pool.

rn

Appiication of Gull Cil Corporaticn for peool creatlon, discovery 2lleinable, and epecial pool rules,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order creating a new Bone
Springs oil pool for its Lea "YH" State Well No. 1l located in Unit O of Section 25, Township 18
South, Range 34 East. Applicant also seeks a discovery allowable and promulgation of special peol

rules, including a provision for 80-acre spacing.
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CASE 655U: Appiication of Yates Petroleun Corporation for an unorthodox gas well locatfon and compulsory
pooling, kddy County, New Mexico. Appiicani, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling
all nincral interests in the Wolfcanp threugh Mississippian formations underiying thic £/2 of Sce-
tion 12, Township 19 South, Range 24 East, to be dedicated to {ts Allison Federal “¢Q" Well No, 2
to be drilled at an unorthodox location 1980 fect from the South line and 660 feet from the West
linc of said Section 12, Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing safd well
and the allocation of the cost thercof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision,
Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as opevator of the well and a charge for
risk i{nvolved in drilling said well, .

CASE 6492: (Continued from May 9, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, fn the above-styled causc, sceks an order pooling all mineral interests in the San
Andres formation underlying the NE/4 NW/4& of Scction 13, Township 17 South, Range 25 East, Eddy
County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also
to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the
cost thercof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered
will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in
drilling said well,

CASE 6551: Application of Bass Enterprises Production Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County,

New Mexico. Applicant, in the abuve-styled cause, seeks approval for an unorthodox Lower Morrow gas
well location 1980 feet from the North line and 660 feet from the East line of Section 1, Township
19 South, Range 28 East, the N/2 of said Section 1 to be dedicated to the well,

CASE 6528: (Continued from April 25, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Bass Entcrprises Production Co. for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New
Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for an unorthodox Morrow test well
location to be drilled 660 feet from the North and West lines of Section 10, Township 21 South,
Range 32 East, Lea County, New Mexico, the W/2 of said Section 10 to be dedicated to the well,

CASE 6552: Application of Maddox Energy Corporation for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral.interests in the Pennsyl-
vanian formation underlying the E/2 of Section 3, Township 24 South, Range 28 East, to be dedicated
to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and corpleting said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as
operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6553: Application of The Atlantic Richfield Company for approval of infill drilling, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a finding that the Division waived existing
well-spacing requirements and found that the drilling of additional wells was necessary to effec-—
tively and efficiently drain those portions of the proration units in the Empire Abo Unit located
in Townships 17 and 18 South, Ranges 27, 28 and 29 East, which could not be so drained by the
existing wells. C i

CASE 6554: Application of The Atlantic Richfield Company for compuisory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico,

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all royalty interests in the Devonizn,
McKee, and Ellenburger formations underlying the E/2 of Section 20, Township 22 South, Range 36
East, Langlie Field, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location therecn,

CASE 6555: Application of Jake L, Hamon for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for an unorthodox location 660 feet from the
North line and 560 feet from the East line of Se_tion 30, Township 20 South, Range 36 East, North
Osudo-Morrow Gas Pool, all of said Section 30 to be dedicated to the well,

CASE 6556: Application of Curtis Little for the amendment of Crder No, R-5962, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks the amendment of Order No, R-5962 to provide for the
wnorthadox location of a well to be drilled 100 feet from the South line and 50 feet from the

East line of Section 11, Township 28 North, Range 12 West, Basjin-Dakota Pool, and for the extension
of the date to conmence drilling. .

CASE 6435: (Continued from February 28, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Amerada Hess Corporation for approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico,
Arplicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a finding that the drilling of its W, A, Veir "B" Well
No. 3 located in Unit B of Section 26, Township 19 South, Range 36 East, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County,
New Mexico, 1s necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that pocition of the proration unit
which cannot be so drained by the existing well, and further sceks approval of a waiver of existing
well-spacing requirements.
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CASE 0559 Application of Roy L. MeKay fou a unit aprecnent, Lee County, New Mexifeoo  Applicant, tn the alove-

styled cause, sceeks approval for his Movton Solfd State Unft Avea, couprising 1,480 scres, wore or
lesy, of State lands in Township 15 South, Range 34 East,

) CASE_6487:  (Continucd from February 28, 1979, ¥xoaniner Heaving)

Application of El Paso Naturial Gas Company for approval of infill drilling, lLea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, In the above-styled cause, seeks a wajver of existing well-spacing requirements and a
finding that the drilling of its Shell E State Com Well No. 2 located in Unit X of Section 6, Town-
ship 21 South, Range 36 East, Fumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, is necessary to effectively
and efficiently drain chat portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drafued by the existing
well,

CASE 6471: (Continued from February 28, 1979, Exanincr Hearing)

Application of Consolidated 01l & Gas, Inc. for approval of fnfill drilling, Sen Juan County, New
Mexico, Applicant, {n the above-styled cause, secks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements
and a finding that the drilling of its Freeman Well Ko, 1-A to be locatued {n Unit C of Scction 11,
Township 31 North, Range 13 West, Basin-Dokota Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico. is necessary to
effectively and efficicutly drain that portion of the provation unit which cannot be so drained by
the existing well,

CASE 6472: (Continued from February 28, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Consolidated 0il- & Gas, Inc. for approval of infill drilling, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well~spacing requirements
and a findiog that the drilling of its Jenny Well No., 1-A to be located in Unit P of Section 13,
Township 26 North, Range 4 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, is necessary to
effectively and efficiently drain that. portion of the prora”ion unit which cannot be so drained by
the existing well,

CASE 6473: (Continued from February 28, 1979, Exanminer Hearing)

Application of Consolidated O0il & Gas, Inc. for approval of infill drilling, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements
and a finding that the drilling of its McIntyre Well No. 1-A to be located in Unit K of Section 11,
Township 26 North, Range 4 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, is necessary to

effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by

the existing well,

CASE 6474: (Continued from February 28, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Consolidated 0il & Gas, Inc, for approval of infill drilling, San Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a walver of existing well-spacing requirements
and a finding that the drilling of its Williams Well No. 1-A to be located in Urit C of Section 24,
Tovnship 31 North, Range 13 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, is necessary to
effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cavnot be so drained by
the existing well. '

CASE 6475: (Continuecd from February 28, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

lw

Application of Consolidated ‘01l & Gas, Inc. for approval of infill drilling, San Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements
and a finding that the drilling of its Montoya Well No. 1-A to be located in Unit I of Section 35,
Township 32 North, Range 13 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, is necessary to
effectively and etficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by
the existing well,
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CASE 6557

CASE 6497:

CASE 6555

Docket No., 21-79

32 COMUSSION JEARING =

ESUAY - MAY 29, 1979

011, CONSERVATION COMIISSION ~ 9 A M, -~ ROOM 205
SIATE LAXD OFFICE RUILDIRG, SANFA TH, BET GEXTCO

Application of Getry 0il Company for pool creation and special pool rules, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order creating a uew Morrow gas pool for {ts State

35 Well No, L located in Unit K of Section 35, Township 21 South, Range 3% Hast, ond its Getty Tuo
State Well Yo, 1 located in Unit F of Section 2, Tuwaship 22 South, Range 34 East, and for promulga-
tion of special pool rules, including provision for 640-acre gas well spacing.

(DE Novo)

Application of )lane, InC. for an unorilodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the unorthodox location of a well to be
located 1650 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the East line of Section 34, Township 21
South, Range 34 East, Grama Ridge-Morrow Gas Pool, the E/2 of said Section 34 to he .dedicated to
the well.

Upon application of Getty 01l Cowpany this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions of
Rule 1220.

Applicatiun of Llamo, Inc, for a non-standard gas proration unit, Lea County, New Mzxico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for a 320-acre non-standard gas proration unit
comprising the E/2 of Section 34, Township 21 South, Range 34 East, to be dedicated to its Llano 34
State Com Well No. 1 located in Unit I of said Scction 34,
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EEFORE: Richard L. Stamets

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the 0il Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esg.

Division:

Legal Counsel for the Division
State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503
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M. STANMETS: Call next case 65U48.

MR. PADILLA: Application of John F. Staver
for salt water disposal, San Juan County, New Mexico.

MR. STAMETS: "The Divisicn has received a
request that this case be continued to June 27th examiner
hearing, and 1t will be so continued.

(Hearing concluded.)
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1 REPORTER'S CERTI1MICATE

3 I, SALLY WALTON BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY

4 CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of

5 Hearing before the 0il Conservation Divisioh was reported
6 by me; that sald transcript is a full, true, and correct
7 record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my

8 abllity, knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the

9 time of the hearing.

10

11 /)gg&;_; . %OSE S ol
Sally W. Boyd, CO.S.R.
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Santa Fe, New Mexioo 37501
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MR. STAMETS: Call next case 6548,

MR. PADILLA: Application of John F. Staver
for salt water disposal, 3an Juan County, New Mexico.

MR. STAMETS: The Division has received a
reaquest that this case be continued to June 2T7th examiner
hearing, and it will be so0 continued.

(Hearing concluded.)
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REPORTIR'S CERTIRICATE

I, SALLY WALTON BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that the foregoing and attachad Transocript of
Hearing before the 01l Conservation Division was reported
by me; that sald transeript ias a full, true, and correct
record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my
ability, knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the

time of the hearing.

Sally W. Boyd, C.S.R.

I do hovo v cnliv that the foresoing is
a conudz .z sl of the procesdings in
the bxarn inar hoaring of <ase o, >

heard by n:e on_

S N

, Examine#
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Bil Conservation Division




Pohimann and Associates
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO AND HOUSTON, TEXAS

20Q PETROLEUM PLAZA BLDG.
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401
PHONE {505) 325-4608

July 3, 1979

TO: 0il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico
P.0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87501

FROM: Pohlmann § Associates for:
John Staver
Box 950
Virginia, Minn. 55792

Pt et
G,

SUBJECT: Requested Additional Information to Allow John Staver
to Dispose of Water in the Dakota-Table Mesa Field

The hearing concerning this matter took place on June 27th.

The main item that concerned the Commission(and us) was if the Dakota
horizon in abandoned well No. 3-18 (1980 FNL, 1980 FWL - 3-27N-17W)
was properly isolated. The original record we obtained and furnished
was lacking.

e e b g A e g e

In order to prove the Dakota is isolated, we reverted to the original
Continental record. Please see attached diagram and copy of U.S.G.S.
records. Note the Dakota is not only behind pipe, it is also cemented
through a stage collar located 160' below the base of the zone of
interest.

Other questions concerned production rates. The daily production rates
follow

\ ell VO BOPD BWPD
8 91
D\ JULO 3979 l :

81

e
..-—-—«—r"

oy COVD*rVA;??A&HYVAestlmate of total volume of water to be disposed is 4700 barrels.
SANT




0il Conservation Commission -2- July 3, 1979

Disposal well No. 22 has a defective packer. That packer is being ve-
placed today. The annular space between the tubing and packer will be
filled with water treated with a corrosion inhibitor., Disposal well No.
23 has checked out 0.K. and the annular space in this well will also be
filled with treated water. Both wells will have the casing valves open
to atmosphere so annulus fluid can be checked.

We have also cleaned up the lease, repaired flow lines, repacked the
triplex pump, repaired leaking well heads and most important of all -
prepared and turned in all due notices to the U.S.G.S. and New Mexico
0il Conservation Commission.

Ha Pohlma

HP :wb
Enclosures:

cc: Jokn Staver
Box 950
Virginia, Minn. 55792

Al Kendrick

N.M. 011 Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Rd.

Aztec, NM 87410
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Dan Nutter:

Hank Pohimann and '"Mo'' Seelinger think that
Conoco circulated cement thru the Dakota

when they cemented the 8 5/8'' thru the stage c
collar @ 1712'. They consider this enough cement
for a good job.

If you'd like them to set a plug inside of the
8 5/8" across the Dakota, they'll be glad to
do it.

There was no concern about water disposal in
the area when the well was plugged.

If you want a plug there, just write it in
the order.

MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION ~ AZTEC, NEW MEXICO .
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Eleve 9764 it (8 ACL)
L
':
2% ads
- /.)
W /{ M}z
; — ip
] 2 7/8%¢75.5%, 1-55 tbg.on Guibcrsen
Z | Uni-Packer B 1365"
|
DL Sy, 165, J-55 csp.@ 1410°
| Init, Stim: SOF w/ 10,000 gal. Cmt'd., w/300 sx, civc. to surf,
1 10,0004 sand
Init, Pot: Jan. 1962 - Pop'd T.D: 1412 Pay: Dakota
68 B0, 1680 BW/D.
- ) ¥ Recent Test: Inject water @ 1154
L
JOIy ¥, STAVLR
v e e : e e et e e
PTITLNTIOY g M S N N o HA': B ‘X\.;\ t\ :(\.. ¥ .'
BEFORE £XAM IR MUTTER o TSt DARLTA PIELD
Sar fuan Qo) New lexice
Cil COCMSERVATICN DIVISION
SHVAver  ExuHiBIT NO-MZ\___ Johe ¥, Staver Ko, 22
. . R T SRR I |
CASE NO. Prepeocd Sater Dispesai Woell
- ;‘""‘Ge.L(g " 660"VSL, 1980'FWL  sScction 39
T29N, R17Y.
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Nasdeal Veernny Soo 13-10320.4,
Approval explins §2 31-60,
v 2-4831h l l

Ayl 199 Al
e (SUDMIT IN TRIPLICATY) Indlan Ageney ... NOVAJO
! [ .
P . -
I:} | UNITED STATES =~ e
________ 3h DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR  Alsttes s
L GEOLOGICAL SURVEY Loase o.. 1789=IND=57
iz |
e e Iei N 1LY YRR W
- - \ i /(]
SUNDRY NOTICES AMD REPORTS ON WELLS § |7 | V' &
i i)
HOTICE OF INTENTION TO DRILL..cv eeeceeieeiameae e e .-,...l SUOSEQUENT REPORT OF WATER SHUT-OFF..cveeitiiioiedbonndoas ;Q )
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO CHANGE PLANS.. ... oenenraeenlonens SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF SIOOTING oR Aoeorzing.* <t 22 | 1o b
NOYICE OF INTENTION TO TEST WATER SHUT-OFF...—....... <nv-.|| SUDSEQUENT REFORT CF ALTERING CASING. enmeesmeee e menes
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO REDRUL OR REPAIR WELL.._.....|. SUBSEQUENT REFORT OF REDRILLING oR REPAIR (L(!
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO SHOOT OR ACIDIZE. .o _.._.. <e—.|| SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF ABANDONMENT.._ [ il ii..
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PULL OR ALTER CASING SUPPLEMENTARY WELL HISTORY.
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ABANDON WELL - ——-
(INDICATE ADOVE BY CHECK MARK NATURR OF RUPORT, NOTICK, OR OTHER DATA)
! Y]
— dJannary A8 ., 1962
. i f‘ . : ' m’ . .
Well No. 22__ _ islocated €60 __ft. from g‘} line and 3930 _ft. from fw line of sec. ..3h_. -
Qrfs Scotion 3k - ToON, RATI RO L
({Bea a0d Boos No) (o} Range) {Matidian]
...Tab}o Hoon e Lan TR L New doxicn
. (Fleld) 3 . {County ot udbdiviaon) (8tate of Territory)

The clevation of the derrick floor above sea level is 8319 {t,
DETAILS OF WORK

(3tats names of and ¢.vected deptiie to objective sands;show alzen, welghts, and lengiths of proposed casings)indicates mudding jobs, comente
Ing points, and sl other Important proposed weor

Sdded 11-13-01 with rolary %ools, Mrilled to 113.0'. Ran IE3 loz. Fan b6
Joinbs of § 2/2n, 14, J-C5 casinz, landed ad 220%,. Cemented with 300 cacka
of regular ccmsnt with good roturas to surfoce,  ifoved rotary out and cabice
Tools in, drllled to 1127, Sand Sroced with 10,0067 sand ard 7,500 gallons
of srudn, Susbbed olesn, ZRan tubing and cuheovsidblo prmpe IP, 68 BOPD end .
1680 PD. Gas TS1N, Completed 2o pumping woll from 1410t~ (open=holo),

I undeinland that thls plan of swork must receive approval in writing by the Geolozical Survey befors operations may be commenced.

Company.......Sontlnontal 041 Company ... et ]
Address. ... Pa 0a. Bex 3332 ... —_

Original Signed Byr
e eeanaen Ihwango, Golorado ... By __.._H4_D_HALEY =
....................... e Title._Distades- Superdabondrub .

SIVIIRMIRT PAINTIND CRPICE 1—84370-8

s4803) Ions(2)  cle Horny i




r .
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Elev: 5336 DF (( 8'AGL )

]

Gallup Top @ 410°
Bottom @ 625"

J
"))Q +
=
g
418

Cement Top: Circulated

I~

2 7/8/ 6.5#, J-55 tbg. on Guiberson

Uni-Packer @ 1352!

-f Perf: 1394-1396 w/ 2 spE.

5%, 14#, J-55 csg, @ 1400'RB
Cement w/300 sx neat cire to
surface,

Init, Stim: SOF 10,000gal
10,000# sd
Init, Pot: 35 BO, 1750 BW/D
196/

Pay: Dakota Top @ 1i386RB.
Recent Test: Inject water @ 110#

G-r¥-79
JOUN F, STAVER
" . e e T AN e e v e ——
2 }}i?{fF{ TABLE MESA DAKOTA FIELD
T ) San Juan Co,, New Mexico
SO ATION DIVISION
. v e John F, Staver Well No, 23
“>Qggﬂﬂ?2“w“f“‘““: ‘“\*"hzii_wm_“w Proposed Water Disposal Well
CASE N, y¥ 625'FSL, 1980'FEL Section 34
o Q‘i R bt e T28N, ri7w,
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N

AT ) . - . Whdeet Burean No, 12-R35.4,
Apnroval explres 12.31 60,
Forn 9-031h )

(Aprll Ju52)

I (SUBMIT IN TRIPLICATE) Indian Ageney ... NaYR 3O ..
oo .
SR SRR FI UNITED STATES oo,
] : i N
LA (O DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR  Allettes oo t
E i GEOLOGICAL SURVEY Loas: No, d=02=THD=57 ..
..... SN B
[oix ‘
SRR
SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS i o &6 W l |
bl Vi
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DRILL._eoeooeeeee o oe SUDSEQUENT RCPORT OF WATER SHUT-OFF... _......... FIRUREH I M'j'
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO CHANGE PLANS.—. o emaeeeaeeemonn el oens SUBSEQUERT REPORT OF SHOOTING OR ACKOIZING._ .ol .
NOTICE OF INVENTION TO TEST WATER SHUT-OFF. .o —ceeuev. +ene--|| SUBSEQUENT REPORY OF ALTERING CASING. .. eoeoeers — JUT
NOFICE OF INTENTION TO REORILL OR REFAIR WELL.._.... L]l sBSEQUENT REPORT OF REDRILLING OR REPAIRL.I At - B ‘11'..&{:(' }
_ | NOTICE OF INTENTION TO SHOOT OR ACIDIZE....... .||l SUBSEQUENT REPOKT OF ABANDONMENT. 1. winbi aiibifis if-f Bl
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PULL OR ALTER CASING SUPPLEMENTARY WELL HISTORY. X
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ABANDON WELL . R J_

(NDICATE ABOVE BY CHECK MARIK NATURL OF REFORT, NOTICK, OR OTHER DAYA)

SE/l - Scetion 3h : xza;z, N NP
. (14 Beo. and Beay No.) (Twp) (lange) (Afezidlan)
—Inklo Mosa 1 San_Junn Cownty. o New Moxdeo .. -
(Fleld) : . (County or Bubdlyvislon) {8tate or Territory)
The elevation of the derrick floor above sca level is 5235 f.

DETAILS OF WORK

(3tate names of and expected depths to obkc!ho.nndu show alzes, welghts, and lengths of pe Eolod caslngajindicate muddln( Jobs, comants
ing polnts, and all other inportant proposed wor

Spudded 11-16-61 wlth rotary tools, DIrilled to ShO! RB. Gub Cove #l, 5LO!=590!
in Gollup fornndlon, xilled to il0O! RB, Ran LG joints 5 1/2%, W', J-55 .
caslos sot at 1400', Cementod with 300 sacks nent coment with gooc’ rot'mm vor
surfaca, Hoved out rotary, moved in cabla 'ooolﬂ. Drilled 2t of sand to UD2',
R-n Gareen Ry Jome Found top of Dakoia at 13041, Plugued hole back to 1327' RB.
Fovierabed at 1390, Unablo to sand fiae fovoallon, Porforatod from }5“\' A
25508 wlth 2 chots. 10X Looke Sand fraced with 20,0007 saud, 10,000 gallena
civde oll, end 10007 ADOMITS, Ran tubling and Sllt;...a"‘dible pump. TP, 35 BOSD

and 1750 BIPD. Gas ©5Ti. Completed ao Dakota pumping well from .1.3°f&'-1390' BB,

1 understand that this plan of work must recelye approvalin wrlllna by the Geological Survey hefora o‘wutlon- may bs commenced,

Cumpany.....Cnnth@nml..Q;l-Q.os ..... Y e e e )
Address........ Pa.0a Box 3312 e -

. OQriginal Sieped By:
e eteeenee anga, Solorade....... — By ..l D HALEY L

.................................................... Title...Digtzie b-Superintendont ——

<r 16—34370-8

US35(5)  WGC(2)  GHO MOLLY ™ i e
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Table Mesa Dakota
(011)

By: Roberi E. Lauth
Geological Consultant

T. 27 N., R. 17 W., NMPM

San Juan County,
New Mexico

Regional Setcing:

Surface Formations:

GROLOGY

Western San Juan Basin

Mancous PFormation

Exploration Method Leadin: to Discovery: Surface - plane table mdpping

Type of Trap:

Producing Formation:

Gross Thickness and Lithology of Reservolr Rocks:

Geomctry of Reservolr Rock:

Anticlinal structure with a minor cross-—-faulc

Upper Dakota Samddstone

200 feet

coal beds

Other Significant Shows:

Minor shows in Gallup Sandstone at 500 feet

Alternating beds of sandstone and shale with some

Oldest Stratigraphic Horizon Penetrated: In Continental Ne. 17 Table Mesa (1-15-1951)

located in SE SE SW sec. 3, T. 27 N.,, R. 17 W., drilled into

Ignacio Quartzite

Name: {Present

DISCOVERY WELL

Operator: .John F. Staver dba Saguaro 0il Company)

Continental 011 Co. No. 1 Table Mesa

Location:

Elevation (¥R):

Date of Completion:

Total Depth:

R | LRI e
fiouducLau waID ALl .

Perforations:

Stimulation:

Initial Potential:

Bottom Hole Pressure:

NW SE SW, sce. 3, T. 27 N., R.

Natural completion

17 W., NMPM
5327 feet

September 25, 1925

1333 feet, plugped back to 1320 feet

S 3SIET 2 1315 fees - ,
Open hole 1315 to 1320 feet : ;oo

-

312 BOD flowing, no water; '

In excess of 427 psig




;;’5".‘5‘&'

T T

DRILLING AND COMPLETION PRACTICES

Present Practice: Mud-drill! to approximately 600 feet or below the Gallup Sandstone.
Set 5 1/2" casing, cement with 60 sacks. Alr drill into top of Dakota Sandstone. If
clean, open up about 3 feet. Set 2 7/8" with seating nipple and open hole packer
to top of Dakota Sandstonc. Run rods and pump and complete. If not productive in

upper lenses, then drill deeper, checking additional lenses.

RESERVOIR DATA

Productive Area:
Proved: 100 acres
Unproved: 20 acres
Approved Spacing: 2 1/2 acres
No. of Producing Wells: 2
No. of Abandoned Wells: 31
No. of Dry Holes: 11 excluding Continental's 19 coreholes
Average Net Pay: 12 feet; aggregate total in all productive lenses (estimated)
Porosity: Average 20 percent (cstimated)
Permeability: Average 200 millidarcies (estimated)
Watcr‘Saturation: Original 28 pcrcent (estimated)
Initial Field Pressure: Unknown - The wells flowed so 1t is in excess of 427 psig
(estimated 500 psig) : 3
Type of Drivg: Water drive
Gas Characteristics and Analysis: None
011 Characteristics and Analysis: Yellow green, paralfin base; 56.4° API gravity;
pour point, below 5° F; sulfur less than 0.1 percent
Associated Water Characteristics and Analysis: Sulfur water
Original Gas, 011, and Water Contact Datués: Unknown, each individual sand lense
was different (estimated + 3990 south of fault and + 3980 north of

fault




.

Estimated Primary Recovery:

Type of Secondary Recovery: From 1963 to 1969, a pressure maintenance program
was in effect; all produced water was re-injected back in reservoir

Estimqted Ultimate Recovery: The reservoir is essentially depleted. Present
production is the result of flushing of residual oil.

Present Daily Average Production: Average 10 BOPD

Market Outlets: Trucked by Thriftway to their refinery in Bloomfield




VFIFLD COMMENTARY

The Teble Mesa faeld Is located cast of the Shiprock-Callup highway about
thirteen miles south of Shiprock, New Mexico. The Table Mesa Anticline lies just
west of the Hogback ridge on the Navajo Indian Reservation. The original test well
drilled in 1924 in the NW/4 SW/4 of section 3, T. 27 N., R, 17 W., by Producers and
Befiners Corporation to a total depth of 3010 feet found water in_all. sands

penetrated.

Continental 0il Company drilled the discovery well, NW SE SW of section 3,
T. 27 N., R. 17 W, in 1925. It was completed for 312 BOPD flowing. The original
development of the Table Mesa-Dakota Tleld was during the period 1925 to 1927. A
total of twelve wells were drillied, five of which Qere dry holes. Table Mesa No.s
1, 2, and 3 flowed Initially at rates in excess of 200 BOPD and no water. The
remaining E;ur wells werc structurally lower and produced at rates of about 50 BOPD

and some water.

The second stage of development was during the period 1939 to 1948. Five
wells, No.s 12 through 6, were completed and produced at rates somewhat less than

50 BOPD and some water.

The fourth stage was during the period 1961 to 1962 during which time eight

wells were drilled. All but one of the wells were completed. At this time it

‘was necessary to install high volume lift cquipment to produce the water. In 1963

a pressure maintenance project was initiated whereby all the produced water was
re~-injected bacy into the reservoir. This project continued uwatil 1262 when Lt was
sold to Eastern Petroleum and subsequently to John F. Staver (Saquero 0il Company).
It is presently in a stripper or final stage. Approximately 20 acres in the SW/4
NW/4 of section 3, T. 27 N., R. 17 W., north of the cross fault appears to be not

completely drained or flushed by reinjected water.




REFERZNCES

Personal files
Files of Contincntal 0411 Company
New Mexico 0il and Enginecering Committee

Production Records
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NUMUBER OF WELLS = PRODUCTION -
Al YEARS END OIL IN BAKRELS
) GAS IN MCF
{ R AUAL CUMULATINE
Y SN -8 U1 DU D) 3 DA (O,
1} zg;; - aTT_jun i
Loon IR T IRTT .
NN O : ¥ £ DU SR DRV 195,55 W
TV TN R TR
Thase T Luie, i )
Lat? 12,107 Tois.901_-
1uss 11,600 1,000,591
IEYPSI GRCTEIN SN R 13503 L.0ie1ss
b1 - By e S -
RV T T P S 15,207 1,035,447
NN TN U RS20 M TR )! DR
FRVSS SO TT I VIR SO Y AC-9%:{1T S M TN S TO
ETTTR SNITAN T ST 35,713 1,220,353
196a | UL ? 18 28,973 1,149,327
1905 oIL 7 13 21,403 1,270,230
1905 IR 0 18,747 1,289,427
R
1907 OiL B 20 Y5 144 1,303,621
1908 r UIL 2 21 9,250 LYI38T
] —
1969 UlL 3 22 10,403 1,324,374
1970 o1l 3 32 T, 106 1,310,340
1971 [OTH 3 23 £,59% 1.332.03%
1972 oI 3 25 5.308 1,342,343
1973 .-_9_“.‘__ 2 26__ $.23) 1,342,524 v .
1974 b_Olt 2 T2 4.05) Y
1975 oiL 2_| 2% 1,279 1,353,310
¥
P TR QUL G B
\JE S
1977 YOR () 31
\
oI . Gas M
1O $84 ) tewgr)
" - TABLL MESA B
DAKOTA
: {
- be ‘s
Olecovared 1929 B
by Conoco
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TABULAR SUMMARY . ALl WELLS WITHIN ONE AT MILE  OF DISPOJIAL WELLS _ JTAVER 22 + 23
PRODUCING: | ABANDWMENT | CEMENT ror
weie NO, Well LocarionN CASING ToIAL PEPIH | snrER VAL PATE PLYCS lecerermw |ppiora
20 §90 FrL 2310 ra,s,z'm.n+ 5.5,14% 1382 | Yoo 5K, 1372 1365~ 1372 | Prooycind vowk 630962 1274
;nr-ou:; umjﬂ
2! IS0FM. 1980 FEL 3-2IN-1TW| wont 155/ NEVER PRep., MRy S5 ,’1’;;’“,-’,',‘,;",‘ $3Y/ 62 | 1783
5470 1385 w/ 100 ks (#t)
21 GbOFNL 1980 FWL, S 27N .17W /430 1285- 1¥32 | 11772 (z9)| wowe 53t bF| /1293
8¥ v @ 20’ w/ 5 3Ks.
8 HEZFNLUSYFWL S_2TIN.1TW | 4,57 9.5#@ 1375wy 85 3AS. 1381 NEVER FROD, /-22-713 536 et | 1274
26570 wr'w /13 SKS. )
'f ’9”m 1 bl .l- - - - .
y33I0FeL, S 27N 17W ;_S . }g’u:&“n /1311 1341- 352 /-¢7-73 $3326¢ | 1341
1 % @ o2 vy 175545, (v8#) DAREER CRECK # ARV ED 26700 100 SAS]
3 orne, 1 .2l iaw |8 s (224) 01 3-4-15 o oo, 1505) 5360 OF | 1287
81? pedorne, 1940Fmi, 3. 2TAL 17w |8 516 sve A oY s I L 7097, 7118 -1 8
\ gV 278,12 W/ 5 5X3,
i 64 FNL, 20SYPEL, S .2TN. 1TW | 5%° 1712, 687 "o:ff's‘;f;’ t389 NEVER PROD. 3-10-76 £352 ép} 1356
855219 @ 17’ W S IKS.
2 HSLER, DS FEL 3-3TH. 1IW [§5118 8 677" gm cament /358 NeverR peop, | 2-17-176 SIHD 6n.j /356
. pae e 7
I 1630758, 1650FEL, M. 28N 1TW | 4572571390 | € sacks 1335 Never Proo. | 123 11 (WO ST g SN &L |
«- .8 1S a2 99 B6 3R]
1A 1650 FSLISSOFEL, 3Y. 2BN_1TW [4.5. 9.5 1367, ne sacxs (pusrep)] 1284 NEVER PROD. 8_16_171 Z??.'.‘-“;.’?k’}“ sHY¥ GL} 1390
as 1990FSL 1990F WL 34 2PN, 1 TW X5, 148 141 | 300 sks, 1456 | 1415, 1456 8.4 ¢2(TA)| mve 5379 DF| /415
|
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Subject:

Area:

. Zone:

Operator:

Summarz:

Pohimann and Associates

FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO AND HOUSTON, TEXAS

200 PETROLEUM PLAZA BLDG.
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401
PHONE {305) 325.4608

June 26, 1979

Application for Approval of Water Disposal Injection
Wells

Table Mesa Field in 34-28N-17W and 3-27N-17W, the
Navajo Reservation in San Juan County, New Mexico

Dakota Sandstone

John F. Staver

Box 950

Virginia, Minnesota 55792
(218) 741-4122

Wells 22 and 23 in the S% of 34-28N-17W are the
proposed disposal holes. Diagrams and word des-
cription of the subject holes are included in this
package.

A chemical analysis of the Dakota Formation water
from Conoco's No. 27 in the NE4SWY 4-27N-17wW follows:

Dissolved Solids 1076 PPM

Total Alkalinity 204 n

Carbonate 40 "

Hydroxide 0 "

Bi-Carbonate 164 "

Chloride 32 "

Calcium 20 n

Sulphate 240 "

Fluorite 1.7 v

Magnesium 20 "

Iron 0.12 ©

Hardness 40 "

PH 8.7

Conductance 1370.0 .
SY pres, >

G548

i




The remainder of the information contained here consists of:

{1) Table Mesa geologic-production and history summary with
contour map, electric log and other details. i

(2) Tabular summary of all wells within one-half mile of the
proposed disposal wells.

i (3) Diagram of all plugged and abandoned wells within one-half
mile of the disposal wells,

(4) Map (4" = 1 mile) of Table Mesa Field showing well locations
and lease lines.

Recent tests (June, 1979) indicate we can inject all anticjpated
Volumes of produced water [two producing wells) at surface
pressure 1 than 150 psi. The is considerably less than the

.2 psi per foot (280 psi for a well depth of 1400') presently
alJowed. If any future problem in this regard is encountered, the
disposal wells will be cleaned up and chemically treated.

Y )0
, é/( ; {/L'Q%L {'K&L'w-?

Hank Pohlmann

e "

i Gk e
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Init. Stim:

Init. Pot:

Recent fest:

SOF w/ 10,000 gal.
10,000# sand

Jan. 1962 - Pmp'd
68 BO, 1680 BU/D.

Inject water @ 115#

Elev: 5294 DI (8' ACL)

<&

T.D: 1412

2 7/8", 6.5%, 1-55 thbg.on CGuibcrsen
Uni-Packer @ 1365°

" SV, 14, J-55 csp.@ 1410°

Cmt'd, w/300 sx, circ, to surf,

Pay: Dakota

JUHN VL, osravi)

TABLE L3N DAHCTA FIELD

dar Juan Co., New lexice

John ¥, Staver No, 22
Propeaed Water Sispesal Well
OGN PSL, 1920'FUL  Section 34
T28N, n17v,

-




Budgel Bunau No, (3-R350.4.

Approval expires 12-31-80.
Furim 9-331 b " .

Thc elevation of the derrick floor above sea level is 8349 _ ft.
DETAILS OF WORK

(Snu of and expected depths to objoc‘;l;o “nd“nnd o otb:d.hu' and lnn(du ofwrs:ud casingsjindicate muddln( ]obc comente

wn—n-flvithrotcntooll. Drilled to UJ0', Ran IBS log. Ran L6

Jolnts of 5 3/2% J=55 casing, landed at 1L10',. Cemented with 300 sacks
of regular come Sﬂt‘ good returns to surface,’ Hovod roteary out and cable
“:ﬂtin,drulodtolm‘ Sand fraced with 10,0006 sand and 7,500 gallons.

o+ Smbbed clean, Ran tubing and subwersibls pwap, IP, 68 BOPD and .~
s Gas TSDM, Completed as pumping well trcn 11;10'-11;12’ (open-hole)‘

§
S

J undastend that thls plan of work must cecelve approval In writing by the Geological Survey bafore operations may be commenced.

Company..... Qontlnental Ol Company

Original Signed By
e ;Dn.cango,.ﬁnlo:adn..._,___ By _.._H_D _HAIFY -

S — Title.. Distydct Superdntendsat-—

GAYEZNNINT PIINTING COFITE 1654378

Uﬁ,ﬁ(a) WO0e(2) oMo HOLLY IR

Ayl 195
(At W. 2) (SUB“’IT IN TRIPLICATE) Indlan Agency -<E§.Y.;1° ......
oo
] ..... I ..... . UNITED STATES = s
_____ 3 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR  Allette. ...
’Ty { GEOLOGICAL SURVEY Loase No. _. 189=IND-57
dod
x| |
SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS Ok E I
1% I 1 Vi 4 ] i
gl Hj
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DRILL. . SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF WATER SHUT-OFF_..__._.. .3a:—-1[ 41} )
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO CHANGE PLANS_...oo oo oneeee. <--.-.|| SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF SHUOTING OR Acnmzmc.‘_‘.‘.‘__‘_-l.’.-l s
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO TEST WATER SHUT-OFF...__.._.__.|...._.|| SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF ALTERING CASING. . ... -
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO REDRILL OR REPAIR WELL.._ ... X SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF REORILLING OR REPAIR C_L.s LC 'IJ.I B gf‘-'f”-;-’
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO SHOOT OR ACIOIZE. .| <——-l| SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF ABANDONMENT.._ L.l i, 1 B - -
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PULL OR ALTER CASING...____|. || SUPPLEMENTARY WELL HISTORY . 4
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ABANDON WELL - o
(INDICATE ABCVE BY CHECIK MARK NATURK OF RIDORT; NOTICK, OR OTHER DATA)
I - AJannary 38,1962
Well No. 22 islocated 660 _ ft. from ﬂlm and ;280 . fmmﬂ ine of sec. .3k
M Sectiom 34 20K, RN ‘ .
(4 Bec. and Beo. No) - (Twp) (Range) (Maridian)
_m_!;‘!!__*_,.w ......... San. .. Rew Maxico
[¢ 3 VN (County ot Subdivision) (State g ‘Tecritory)




Elev: 5336 DF (( 8'AGL )

Gallup Top @ 410
Bottom @ 625"

Cement Top: Circulated

2 7/8", 6.5#, J-55 tbg. on Guiberson
Uni-Packer @ 1352'

t I Perf: 1394-1396 w/ 2 spf.

PR: 1397 5%, 144#, J-55 c¢sg. @ 1400'RB
Cement w/300 sx neat circ to

surface,

Init. Stim: SOF 10,000gal
10,000# sd

Init. Pot: 35 BO, 1750 BW/D TD: 1402
196/

Pay: Dakota Top @ 1386R3B.,
4 Recent Test: Inject water @ 110#

e-14-77

3&"’%“.4‘

JONN F. STAVER

TABLE MESA DAKOTA FIELD
San Juan Co., New Mexico

(ggx{g Joha F, Staver Well No, 23
60,5 e\ Proposed Water Disposal Well,

625'FSL, 1980'FEL Section 34
T288, Ri7W,




~,
™~ . . v . Ydeet Burean No. 42-11350.4,
Approval explroe 19 31 60,

Forn e0010
(Apell 1932)

(SUBMIT IN TRIPLICATE) lodlan Ageney ....Na¥RJ0O__...

..... UNITED STATES

e DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR  Allettes oo
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY Lasse i 3=ROSINRSET ¢

\ Ao
SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS i {) I | VR
i i t - L ‘,’
HOTICE OF INTENTEON TO DRILL. . oneoeeeemenee s e SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF WALER SHUT-OFF...oreeeenen.e FIRURL N SO H‘j 3
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO CHANGE PLANS v eceeeeeacemacaaas SUBSEQUENT RECORT OF SMOOTING Olt AC‘)IZING._..:...‘.;..-:. -.-.‘.
NOTICE OF INYENTION TO TEST WATER SHUT-OFF-cameeeceeecl.ceea ] SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF ALTERING CASING. ... - . - \,, ¢
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO REORILL OR REPAIR WELL.. ...... vieea-l| SUBSEQUENT REPORY OF REDRILLING OR REPAllﬁ..;i..&'.".l:"I’ -‘““’ U :

KOTICE OF INTENTION TO SHOOT OR ACIDIZE.. .. SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF ADANDONMENT...____L.iiisied 31t i oo
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PULL OR ALTER CASING SUPPLEMENTARY WELL HISTORY. X_
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ABANDON WELL

. J’ (:1 .)(w }

(INDICATE ABOVE BY CHECK MARK NATURE OF RIEPORY, NOTICL, OR OTHER DATA)

—_ Janwaxy 18 ., 1962 :
Well No. .__22. is located --,?5_..__&. from I?lme and 3.-.9..8.9.-._& from [%L} live of sec. .34 .
EE/): Scotion 34 . T26n, MM NI
(34 Boa. and Bea. NoJ) {wp) (Itange) (A ezidian) :
Tnblo Masg : Sandven Cownby . ... -_ Newdexico . ..
{Fled) : (County or SBubdivlalon) (8tate a; Tacritory)
The elevation of the derrick floor above sca level is 5336t |

DETAILS OF WORK

(State names of and expected deptha to obJ«:!lvO sandsg show rixes, weights, and lengths of pr od casingsj Indicate muddlng jobe, cement=
ng points, and all other important proposed worlg)o‘

Spuided 11-16-61 with rodary tools,” DNrilled to 540! RB. Cub Cove §1, 5ka!-590!
in Gallup formadion, Urilled to 1L0OO! BB, Ran LG joints 5 1/2R, 1}4;, , d=55 .
caslag got at 100!, Cementod with 300 smc\c" neal ceacut with go robumsa o
smurface, HMoved out rovary, moved in cable uvoli, Driilea 2t of s:.nd to W02,
Ren Gavera Ru‘{ Jok,. fourd top of Malota ab 1354', Plugred hole back Lo 1387 RB.
Poviiormated at 1350 Unzblo to sand Liae foroatlon, Porforated from 3.
13000 wlth 2 .xxbw por foots Sand fraced with 10,000} egand, 10,000 gadlonn ’
crede oil, and 1000% ADOMINE, Ran tublng and :Jt.u,m"“,d.bl'a pump. IrP, 35 BOPD

and 1750 B*IPD. Gas 75T, Completed ag Dakola pumplng well fron .130[‘;'-1390‘ RBe,

1 understand that this plan of work must recsive approval in writing by the Geological Survey hefors ojreratlons may be commaenced.

Company....Gantinontad 01l Gompnny. i e eteeeranaaanaen .
Address...... . Pa.Qa Box 3332 ... — o

: . Wriginal Siened By:
................. Mwanga, . Colorada..... By H. D HALEY L

................................................... - Title . District Svoorintendoni.———

HEIAI3Y MOG(P) GO HOLLY™ L e e oS ‘




Table Mesa Dakota By: Robert E. Lauth

(o) Geological Consultant

T. 27 ¥N., R. 17 W., NMPNM
San Juan County,
Naw Mexico
9EOtOGY
Regional Setting: Western San Juan Basin
Surface Formatlons: Mancos Formation
Exploration Metﬁﬁd Leadine to Discovery: Surface - plane table mdpping
Type of Trap: Anticlinal structure with a minor cross-fault
Producing Formation: Uppar Dakota Sandstene
Gross Thickness and Lithology of Reservolr Rocks: 200 feet
Geometry of Reserﬁoir Rock: Alternating beds of sandstone and shale with some
coal beds
Other Significant Shows: Minor shows in Gallup Sandstone at 500 feet
Oldest Stratigraphic Horizoﬁ Penctrated: In Continental Ne. 17 Table Mesa (1-15-1951)

located in SE SE SW sec. 3, T. 27 N., R. 17 W., drilled into

Ignacio Quartzite

DISCOVERY WELL

Name: (Present Operator: .John F: Staver dba Saguarc 011 Company)
Continental 01l Co. No. 1 Table Mesa

Location: NW SE SW, sec. 3, T. 27 N., R. 17 W., NMPM

Elevation (K¥): 5327 feet

Date of Completion: September 25, 1925

Total Depth: 1333 rfeet, plupped back tc 1320 (eet

Production Casing: 5 3/16" @ 1315 feet

Perfora'tions: Open hole 1315 to 1320 feet EK //)"61.7L ‘/

Stimulation: WNatural compietion ) case Q'S[/g

Initial Potential: 312 BOD flowing, no water

Bottom Hole Pressure: In excess of 427 psig




DRILLING AND COMPLETION PRACTICES

Present Priactice: Mud-drill to approximately 600 feet or below the Gallup Sandstone.
Set 5 1/2" casing, cement with 60 sacks. Alr drill {uto top of Dakota Sandstone. If
clean, open up about 3 feet. Set 2 7/8" with scating nipple and open hole packer
to top of Dakota Sandstone. Run rods and pump and complete. If not productive in

upper lences, then drill deeper, checking additional lenses.

RESERVOIR DATA

Productive Area:
Proved: 100 acres
Unproved: 20 acres
Approved Spacing: 2 1/2 acres
No. of Producing Wells: 2
Nb. of Abandoned Wells: 31
No. of Dry Holes: 11 excluding Continental's 19 coreholes
Average Net Pay: 12 feet; aggregate tctal in all productive lenses (estimatgd)
Porosity: Average 20 percent (estimated)
Permeability: Average 200 millidarcies (estimated)
Water Saturation: Original 28 percent (estimated)
Initial Field Pressure: tUlnknown — The wells flowed sc it is In excsss of 427 rsig
(estimated 500 psig) ' \
Type of Drive: Water drive
Gas Characteristics and Analysis: None ' -
011 Characteristics and Analysis: Yellow green, paraffin base; 56.4o API gravity;
pour point, below 5" F; sulfur less than 0.1 percent
Associated Water Characteristics and Analysis: Sulfur water
Original CGas, 01il, and Water Contact Datu;s: Unknown, each individual sand lense
was different {estimated + 3990 south of fault and + 3980 north of

fault




Estimated Primary Recovery:

Type of Secondary Recovery: From 1963 to 1969, a pressure maintenance program
was In effect; all produced water was re-injected back in reservoir

Estimqted Ultimate Recovery: The reservoir is essentially depleted. Present
production is the result of flushing of residual oil.

Pregsent Daily Average Production: Average 10 BOPD

Market Outlets: Trucked by Thriftway to thelr refinery in Bloomfield




FLELD COMMENTAKY

The Toble Mesa fleld is located cast of the Shiprock-Gallup hiighway about
thirteen nmiles south of sShiproci, New Mexico. The Table Mesa Anticline lies just
wesl of the logback ridge on the Navajo Indian Reservation. The original test well
drilled in 1924 in the NU/4 SW/4 of section 3, T. 27 N., R, 17 W., by Producers and
Refiners Corporation to a total depth of 3010 feet found water in_all sands

penetrated.

Continental 01l Company drilled the discovery well, NW SE SW of section 3,
T. 27 N., R. 17 W. in 1925. Tt was completed for 312 BOPD flowing. The original

development of the Tahle Mesa-Dakota Fleld was during the period 1925 to 1927. A

§ total of twelve wells were driltled, five of which were dry holes. Table Mesa No.s
¢

1, 2, and 3 flowed initially at rates in excess of 200 BOPD and no water. The

remaining four wells werc structurally lower and produced at rates of about 50 BOPD

1
and scome water.

The second stage of development was during the period 1939 to 194E&. Five

wells, No.s 12 through 1A, were completed and produced at rates somewhat less than

50 BOPD and some water.

Tne fourth stage was during the period 1961 to 1962 during which time eight
wells were drilled. All but one of the wells were completed. At this time it
was necessary to install high volume 1lift equipmeﬁt to produce the water. In 1963

a pressure mainterance project was initlated whereby all the produced water was

Tte-injected back into the reservoir. This praject continued until 1262 when it was
sold to Eastern Petroleum and subsequently to John F. Stavevr (Saquero Oil Cempany).
It is presently in a stripper or final stage. Approximately 20 acres in the SW/4

NW/4 of section 3, T. 27 N., R. 17 W., north of the cross fault appears to be not

completely drained or flushed by reinjected water.
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REFERENCES

Personal files

Files of Continental 01l Company

New Mexico 0il and Engincering Committee
Production Records
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Pohlmann and Associates

FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO AND HOUSTON, TEXAS

200 PETROLEUM PLAZA BLDG.
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401
PHONE (505} 325-4608 i

June 26, 1979

Subject: Application for Approval of Water Disposal Injection
Wells
Area: Table Mesa Field in 34-28N-17W and 3-27N-17W, the
Navajo Reservation in San Juan County, New Mexico
. Zone: Dakota Sandstone
Operator: John F. Staver
Box 950
Virginia, Minnesota 55792
(218) 741-4122
Summary: Wells 22 and 23 in the S% of 34-28N-17W are the
proposed disposal holes. Diagrams and word des-
cription of the subject holes are included in this
package.
o A chemical analysis of the Dakota Formation water
. from Conoco's No. 27 in the NE4LSWY 4-27N-17W follows:
Dissolved Solids 1076 PPM
Total Alkalinity 204 "
o Carbonate 40 "
- Hydroxide 0 "
o Bi-Carbonate 164 "
~ Chloride 32 "
Calcium 20 "
Sulphate 240 "
Fluorite 1.75 v
Magnesium 20 "
Iron 0.12 n»
Hardness 40 "
- PH 8.7
Conductance 1370.0




The remainder of the information contained here consists of:

(1) Table Mesa geologic-production and history summary with
contour map, electric log and other details.

(2) Tabular summary of all wells within one-half mile of the
proposed disposal wells.

(3) Diagram of all plugged and abandoned wells within one-half
mile of the disposal wells.

(4) Map (4" = 1 mile) of Table Mesa Field showing well locatiors
and lease lines.

Recent tests (June, 1979} indicate we can inject all anticipated
volumes of produced water (two producing wells) at surface
pressure of less than 150 psi. The is considerably less than the
0.2 psi per foot (280 psi for a well depth of 1400') presently
allowed. 1If any future problem in this regard is encountered, the
disposal wells will be cleaned up and chemically treated.

é’/{u{ :/C&/%Qf’itéu'w)

Hank Pohlmann i

R e e g




Init. Stim:

Ini%t, Pol:

Recent Test:

Liev:

-
SOF w/ 10,000 gal,
10,0004 sand
Jan. 1967 rup’d
63 BC, 1680 BW/D.

1412

e
T,

5794 DY (8 ACL)

2 7/8", 6,5%, 1-55 thg.on Guibersen
Uni-Packer @ 1365°

»e 1
Yoo,

Inject water @ 115#

Exh b+ 2

168, J-99 csp.® 1410
Cit'd, w/3GO sx, circ. te surf.

Pay: Dakota

FOUN ¥, STAVER

TALLE TILSA i)“\};('i':\ FlulD

san duan Cew ) New lesxicoe

Jonhe P Staver No, 22
Prepeacd Vater Sispesal Uoll
66N USL, 198CG'TFHL Scctiun 34

e e ] e
f208, Rlb7W,




Btadeet Woeet No, 13-1H389.4,
Aprirroval eaplies 12-31-60,

(SUBMIT It TRIPLICATE) Indlan Agency ... HAVAJO

{ i
S | | UNITED STATES =~ s

..... L 3eho 'DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR  Allettss oo
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY Lenes No. .. 189=IND~57 -

form D381 0
Ayt 100

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPCR f S ON WEL’LS B

¥
1
H

l i
HNOTICE OF INTENTION TO DRILL......__.. ! SUBSEQUUNT REPORT OF WATCR SHUT-OFF..__.._.__ SRICT NS N NLYON )
NOTICE OF INTERTION TO CHANGE PLANS.. .o oooooeeee e SUBSCQUENT REFORT OF SHOOTING or Acvorzing.t o) 2.1 o 1
NOTICE OF INTERTION TO TEST WATER SHUT-OFF..oo—nrvennefnen. SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF ALTERING CASING-—...... ;
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO REDRILL OR REPAIR WELL.._..... .|| SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF REORILLING OR REPAIR NI BRI
NOTICE OF INTENTICN TO SHOOT OR ACIDIZE SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF ABANDONMENT. Ll 3 i ]l | it
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PULL OR ALTER CASING.._ ____|.____{| SUPPLEMENTARY WELL HISTORY.
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ABANDON WELL :

PR IRt N

{INDICATR ADOVE BY CHECK MARK NATURK CF ROPORT: NOTICE; OR OTHER DATA)

Well No., 22__. is located €60 ft from {;} line and '39.3.9.-_.& from)fw line of sec. ,31& :
| _ oI/ Sootion 34 N 20N, RATT oI ‘
(4 Boo, AnG Box No.) - (I‘\a 'S {Range) (Moeridinn)

li.ll’.lﬂ NS o . Ranoduan Hc.z._hc:d.cn._._...“_
' (Field) R . (Countym‘Bubdles!ou) (3tate of Teritory)

The clevation of the derrick floor above sca level is .B3L9._. {t.
DETAILS OF WORK

. (Itate names of and sxpected depths to objective sandsgrhow elzos, welghts, andlengthaof pr sed casings)indlcate I’nuddln' Jobs, cements
L. H . Ing pointe, and all gther impoctant peoposed wor{‘)o

Crdded 13-13-0C1 with wotary tools, Drillcd to 1h10', Ran IE3 log. Fan b

o At s e s34 o B

at -

h ] Joinbs of § 1/2%, 14, J-85 caelnz, landed at 220',.. Cemcnted with 300 cacks
of rogular cc‘*-onf. nu-x good roturns to suriace. ‘loved rotwv oub and cobic
i Tosla iu, drilled to 1h127, Sand Sroced with 10,0007 sand and 7,500 gallons.
} of ocrudn, Suabbad clean, Ran tubing and Lu‘mar., iblo pwmp, i’y 63 BIPD and
’ ' 1680 GirDe Gas T51, Comploted as pa:ming wall frcan 11:10'-]);12’ (open—szole).
i
:-‘ti » :‘
<'. ‘ :

Jundeistand that this plan of work must recalye approval in writing by the Gsolozlosl Survey before oporations may be commenoced,

Address........ . Ra Qa. 13 8337 . —_—

Original Signed By
et reneaneas Inwange,. Goloxado. ... By ..t D _HALEY Z
.............................................................. - Title . Digtvict. Sue pIntondsnd e

L8, COYEINMERT PRINEIND CPZICE 16—8870-8

USIs03) 1oee(2) e Honry T IE




L Init, Stim: SOF 10,000gal

10,000# sd

Init, Pot: 35 BO, 1750 BW/D
196/

's'b' A

Recent Test: Inject water @ 110#

! G-l 7

Elev: 5336 DF (( 8'AGL )

Gallup Top @ 410
Bottom @ 625'

Cement Top: Circulated

2 7/8", 6,5#, J-55 tbg. on Guiberson
Uni-Packer @ 1352'

4 -t Perf: 1394-1396 w/ 2 spf,

PB: 1397 S5k, 14d#, J-55 csg. @ 1400'RB
Cement /300 sx neat circ to
surface,

TD: 1402

Pay: Dakota Top @ 1386RB.

JOHN F, STAVER

TABLE MESA DAKOTA FIELD
San Juan Co., New Mexico

John F, Staver Well No, 23

e
€\£L];b'%}"‘% Proposed Water Disposal Well,
cr e&QJ 625'FSL, 1980'FEL Section 34
2 728N, Ri7W,
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N .o . Pendpet Burean No. 17103804,
Apjroval caplovs 13 31 W,
Form e~y
(Al 1v52)

(SUBMIT IN TRIFLICATE) Tadian Agenoy ... BNOUXBJO.....
UN'TED STA-TES .................. AR
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR  Asttos .o
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY Lense No. _3=02=TN0=57 .

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS f o v I W i [

L
\g
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DRILL...rmereeoemereeeo | . —_.i| SUBSEQUENT REPORY OF WAVER SHUY-OFF...meveeeemeeiatnt o | 103
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO CHANGE PLANS. . . oociinneevencs]enaans || SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF SHOOTING Olt ACH)IZING.....:..-:-A.:. oean
NOTICE OF INVENTION TO TEST YIATER SHUT-OFFueimocncoence]iennan SUDSEQUENT REPQRY OF ALTERING CASING

SULS

NOTICE. OF INTENTION TO REDRILL OR? REFAIR WELL.. _..... . .... SUUSEQUENT REPORT OF REDRILLING OR REPAIRL. .. MG
. NOTICE OF INTENTION TO SHOOT OR ACIDIZE —- SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF ADANDONMENT. Jbaaad -4 iEALY
ROTICE OF INTENTION TO PULL OR ALTER CASING..— ...l SUPPLEMENTARY WELL HISTORY e .. i ecmm e saeme | ST

NOYTICE OF INTENTION TO ABANDON WELL SR B

SE/N - Geation 3h T8, RN ’ Niril
- (%4 8eon and fos. No.) (Twp) T T (ikange) (Aazidinn)
——blo Mosa San_dvean Conaty. ey Mexieq
(Fleld) : ! (C}ounl ¥ or Subdiviston) (8tats or Turritory)

The elevation of the derrick floor above sca level is .5335__ ft.

DETAILS OF WORK

(3tate names of and expected depths to objective sands; show alzss, weights, andiengiiis of propused casings; indicaie madding jobs, ssmants
ing points, and all cthee fmportant propossd work)

Sprided 11=16-61 with rotavy toelsa, Mrilled 3o Sho' BB.  Cub Cove ik, 5hO'=5950!
in 0u20up foraabion, Drillod to 1W00! RO, Ran 4% jeints § 1/em, i, J-¥9 .
caclug sob at 1001, Gemented with 30C sachs noat coaent with good xotwens Lo
surfaca, ifoved out rotary, moved im cabla %oola, Dillled 2t of sard to U2',
Ran Gawsia Ray logs Found top of Nakota at 13361, Plugsed hole back to 1397!.R3.
Perviorated at 13907, Unablo to sand fiac forsailon. Perforatod from 13901~ \_ '
13957 with 2 shots.por Toote Sand Lfraced with 10,000} cand, 10,000 gallens = ‘
crude oil, and 10007 ADOGHINE. Ran tublng and guomorsible pumpe IPP 35 B\}PD
and 1750 BIPD. Qas 15T, Conpleted as Dakota puaping woll £rom .13911'-1390’35'0.‘

I underatend that this plan of work must recslve approval in writlzg by tho Guolegioal Survey hefore operations max bs commenced,

Company....Sontinontod GiL oDy e eeeem

I\ddrCBS.A...‘.,?_:\‘.Qn._BQ};\.S.':“lg ................. IS, L

. Wiginal Signed By:
e Ducanga,. Coloerado....... By ... _H D HALEY Lo
et e e s 8O £ a2 S s e e et 45 e Title ..Distxleb- Suporiniondont-———

\

. ‘, oo N ' cr xy Vo By BP(FIARINT FRINTENE OFRICH 16—8437b-8
UBIS(3) WIGGe(2) GHG MopLY LK |




Nt et . Ladth

By; nouUs

(041)
T. 27 N., R. 17 W., NMPM
San Juan County,
New Mexico

GEOLOGY

Regional Setting: Western San Juan bBasin

Surface Formations: Mancus Formation
np to Discovery: surfac

Exploration Method Leadi

Anticlinal st ructure with a mino

Type of Trap!
Producing Formation: Upper Dakota Sandstone

Gross Thickness and Lithology of Reservolr Rocks:

Geometry of Reservoir Rock: Alternd

coal beds

Other significant Shows: Minor shows in Gallup

Dldest gtratigraphic Horizon Penetrated:

located in SE SE SW sec.

Tgnacio Quartzite

Q}SCOVERY WELL

John F. Staver db

Table Mesa bakota
Geologlc

al Consultant

e - plane table mapping

r cross-fault

200 feet

ting beds of sandstone

In Continéncal Ne.

3, T. 27 M., R

a Sagu

and shale with some

gandstone at 500 feet

17 Table Mesa (1-15—1951)

17 Wes drilled into

aro 0il Company)

~ % wame: (Present Operator:
% Continental 0il Co. No. 1 Table Mesa
X Location: NW SE SW, scc. 3, T. 27 N., R 17 Wes NMPM \
f flevation (¥B): 5327 feet -
i pate of Completion: September 25, 1925
320 f{eer

Total Depth: 1333 freet, plngped back to 1}

Production Casing: 5 3/16" @ 1315 feet

perforations: Open hole 1315 to 1320 feet

Stimulation: Watural completion

Initial Potential: 332 5BOD fiowing, no wa

gottom Hole Pressure: In excess of 427 ps

cer

ig

g\;h‘ bn'f' l1
vaSe Q»S g
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DRILLING AND COMPLETION_PRACTICES
present practice: Mud-drill to apprnximately 600 fect OF below the Gallup Sandstonc.
set 5 1/2" casing, cement with 60 sacks. Air drill into top of Dakota sandstone. If i
clean, open upP about 3 feet. Set 2 7/8" with seating nipple and open hole packer
to top of Dakota Sandstone. Run rods and pump and complete. 1f not productive in

upper lenses, then drill deepel, checking additional lenses.

productive Area:
Proved: 100 acres
Unproved: 20 acres
Approved Spacing: 2 1/2 acres
No. of Producing wells: 2
No. of Abandoned Wells: 31
No. of Dry Holes: 11 excluding Continental's 19 coreholes
Average Net pay: 12 feet; apgregate total in all productive lenses (estimated)
porosity: Average 20 percent (estimated)
Permcabi]ity: Average 2G0 millidarcies (estimated)
Water gaturation: original 28 parcent (estimated)
Initial Field Pressurc: tinknown — The wells flowed SO it is in excesS of 427 psisg
(estimated 500 psig) \
Type of prive: Water drive
Gas Characcuristics and Analysis: Nene -
04l Characteristics and analysis: vellow green, paraffin pase; Sﬁ.ho AP] gravitys
pour point, below 50 F; sulfur 1ess than 0.1 percent
Aasociated Water Characturistics and Analysis! gulfur water
Original Gas, 0il, and Water Contact Datugs: pnknown, each individual sand lense

was different (estimnted + 3990 south of fault and * 3980 north of

fault




~ "

Estimated Primary Recovery:

Type of Secondary Recovery: From 1963 to 1969, a pressure maintenance program
was in effect; all produced water was re~injected back in reservoir

Estimated Ultimate Recovery: The reservoir is cssentially depleted. Present
production is the result of flushing of residual oil.

Present Daily Average Production: Average 10 BOFD

Market Outlets: Trucked by Thriftway te their refinery in Bloomfield

-
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VIFLD COMMENTARY

The Toble Mesa field is located cast of the Shiprock-Gallup highway about

thirteen niles south of shiprock, New Mexico. The Table Mesa Anticline lies just
west of the Hogback ridge on thue Navajo Indian Reservation. The original test well
drilled in 1924 1in the NV/4 SW/4 of section 3, T. 27 N., R. 17 W., by Producers and
Refiners Corporation to a total depth of 3010 feet found water in_all sands

penetrated.

Continental 01l Company drilled the discovery well, NW SE SW of section 3,
T. 27 N., R. 17 W. in 1925. Tt was completed for 312 BOPD flowing. The original
development of the Table Mesa-Dakota Fleld was during the ﬁeriod 1925 to 1927. A
total of twelve wells were drilled, five of which Qere dry holes. Table Mesa No.s,
1, 2, and 3 flowed inltially at rates in excess of 200 BOPD and no water, The
renaining f;ur wells werc structurally lower and produced at rates of about 50 BOPD

and some water.

The second stage of development was during the period 1939 to 1948. Five
wells, No.s 12 through 16, were completed and produced at rates somewhat less than

50 BOPD and some water.

The fourth stage was during the period 1961 to 1962 during which time eight

wells were drilled. All but one of the wells were completed. At this time it

"was necessary to install high volume 1lift equipment to produce the water. In 1963

a pressure maintenance project was initiated whereby all the produced water —‘as
re-injected back inco the reservoir. This project continued until 1969 when it w.
sold to Eastern Petroleum and subsequently to Joha F. Staver (Saquero Oil Company).
It is presently in a stripper or final stage. Approximately 20 acres in the SW/4
WW/4 of section 3, T. 27 N., R. 17 W., north of ihe cross fault appears to be not

completely drained or flushed by reinjected water.
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REFERENCES

Personal files

Files of Continental 011 Company

New Mexico 0il and Engincering Committee
Production Records
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NUMGER OF WELLS = PRODUCTION -
AL YEARS END OIL IN BAKRELS
GAS IN MCF
an T ivrl Uvon | si/aan ARNUAL CUMULATIVE
RTR T 9 42,600 HETON 2 T
BT SRTTVN (N ) dy.up | etvgne
PSSR TITIN DN DUICN SN DY I N Y
1951 [V 2 T FROUN TS VS NSNS DS B 9%: ¥ £ I — Ll S
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Y I ? 15 25,971 1,319,307
_1965 TTOIL 7 13 21,403 1.270,730
1966 OIL 5 20 18,747 1,189,477
- OTL S 70 15, 144 1,304,621
1905 | Ot ] 21 Y250 1,113,882
1969 uit 3 22 10,403 1,334,278
1970 O}, 3 22 6,166 1,330,440
1971 il {3 25 6. 595 1.332.038
Y972 o1L 3 25 $,308 1,342,333
1973 p-OML_j_ 2 26 1 s.23 1.342.524
1974 oIt 7 T8 4.6 1,352,237
1975 OIL R T 1,279 1.353,5]0
] 1976 D 2 31
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TABULAR SUMMARY _ ALL WELLS WiTHIN ONL NALT MILE OF DISPOIAL WELLS . STAVER 22 + 23
1 rrosvcIvG | “ananompEnT | cEMENT ro’
WEiL NO, WELL LeraTioN cASING ToIAL PEPTH | NTER VAL, 2N re‘”‘” pPLves laaeroriw \ppnora
20 9% rme 2300 m.,s.rrmf 535,14% 1382 | Joo 5hs. 1372 1365 1372 | provvein& | wewe |6%09 841 4271
/22521925, 305
21 !”M. 1980 FEL 3-27H-Tw| woat /55/ NEVER PROD. myy S5 ;3;;!“,.,‘0';"“ s34/ 41 | /1983
540 1385 w/ 100 £k5- ()
2{ C6OFNL 180T WL, 3.2TN_i1TW 1430 1285- 1¥32 | u17-72 (ZA)| wewe  |S361 DF| /293
8% LYW P 20" w/ 5 3Ks. Figs. 59, 20385,
8 VEPFNL NS FWL, 8 _2IN. MW 4.5 %.SR@ 1375" 0y 35 3AS, 1381 NEVER PRoD. /- 22-73 *g"- "":-;;;’“ 53% 6t | 1279
20t @0 S VAP )
15 1980¥mi 2@ /13 SO ~ D53-424( (VKR
. U - 27 - Ks.
)XSI0FEL, S 27N_17W ;_8 by &u::““,.) 1371 139/~ 1352 /-17-73 |o-p, 35 $3326L | 134/
s %@ 50t w 115 sAS. (v04) aanree cecer | apmoveo AROASLO
3-18 I90070L, 1580F WL, 3. 2T, 1TW |5 78 Sose wy 25w SKS (328) 714 109 7003 z-x- 5::"..".:,‘,‘,'3."‘ 5o or| is8T
T vy soe SKE. (Y TOITH) k.,,_,,,,.,,w
240 -4 N8, 20w 5KS)
. T , N [ e
59’.:31 #,1'w § sks. 'mo—dﬂ,ﬂ:%
! $ESFML, 20SHFEL, SLATN. )TW | 547,174, 48T o camenT 1389 wEver proo. | 3-10-16 BT N | 5352 60 1356€
235G 21#@ 1T W S 3AS. v woo25Y, 19345,
2 HSLFHE, 1295 FEL 327N 1TW |65 110 @ 677 M,.;,,., /7358 NEVER poop, 2-17-76 gf;ge'-}a:g £330 6p.| 1256 _
| ” 1403~/ 300 I8 ?
! pesarsy, ipsorer M 280 17W L 9s, zs*’fuvo , 9 s8cKs §129¢% NEVER PROD, 1.23.1 gv:;gg‘;,‘:m Sh¥ 6L !
« 8 159V -12994 po sk
1A 16SOFSL,ISSVFEL, 3Y. 20N _1TW [5.5,9.5 13677, wo sacxs (puereén)] 1384 never paop. | 8_16-T1  [1%-ct0,3024531Y GL ) /390
as I80F5L [1367WL 34 _20N. 1 TW |K5) 14, 1411 | 300 ks, 1456 | 141S_ 1456 8-4.62 (TA)| mne 339 OF | 1415
|
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Subject:

Area:

Zone:

Operator:

Summary:

Pohimann and Associates

FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO AND HOUSTON, TEXAS

200 PETROLEUM PLAZA BLDG.
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401
PHONE (503) 325-4608

June 26, 1979

Application for Approval of Water Disposal Injection
Wells

Table Mesa Field in 34-28N-17W and 3-27N-17W, the
Navajo Reservation in San Juan County, New Mexico

Dakota Sandstone

John F. Staver

Box 950

Virginia, Minnesota 55792
(218) 741-4122

Wells 22 and 23 in the S4% of 34-28N-17W are the
proposed disposal holes. Diagrams and word des-
cription of the subject holes are included in this
package.

A chemical analysis of the Dakota Formation water
from Conoco's No. 27 in the NE4%SWY% 4-27N-17W follows:

Dissolved Solids 1076 PPM
Total Alkalinity 204 "
Carbonate 40 "
Hydroxide 0 "
Bi-Carbonate 164 n
Chloride 32 1
Calcium 20 "
Sulphate 240 "
Fluorite 1.75
Magnesium 20 W
Iron .12 ©
Hardness 40 "
PH 8.7
Conductance 1370.0
E}(Arbr‘f 7
cese. L54E




The remainder of the information contained here consists of:

(1} Table Mesa geologic-production and history summary with

contour map, electric icg and othcer details.
&

(2) Tabular summary of all wells within one-half mile of the
proposed disposal wells.

(3) Diagram of all plugged and abandoned wells within one-half
mile of the disposal wells.

(4) Map (4" = 1 mile) of Table Mesa Field showing well locations
and lease lines.

Recent tests (June, 1979) indicate we can inject all anticipated
volumes of produced water (two producing wells) at surface
pressure of less than 150 psi. The is considerably less than the
0.2 psi per foot (280 psi for a well depth of 1400') presently
allowed. If any future problem in this regard is encountered, the
disposal wells will be cleaned up and chemically treated.

@t(a/u/f 4 %L t'f(L’LL'sz/)

Hank Pohlmann

—




OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

: /1, Ves DISTRICT

| d

! I
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION DATE K(zm)mf Y (@74
BOX 2088 4 -
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO- RE: Proposed MC

Proposed DHC
Proposed NSL

Proposed SWD __
Proposed WFX
Proposed PMX

T ———
A —

LPAE -2

Gentleman:

; I have examined the application dated { /wj\,«j Z‘{ NAAl

é,. } for the l »ﬁ&ﬁ -g/éwm SI\/C‘(-. 7///0?4(\, Ce A/-3Y- 28N -()-w

Operator Lease and Well No. °  Unit, S=T=R

and my recommendations are as follows: N

Hinis o emilin ©, N I
ARAWI, ,/Wnc/\. Qﬁrz O(Qmju\ﬁla. MN 7‘{@«

iy ﬁa&%ml /ZM JZML J«,«v@é

Yours very truly,

R
¢
e et st ot

&‘i"‘\":.l'




boren C-108

Revie=d 1-1-03

JORN F. STAVER

P.0.Box 51, Farmington, N.[}.

NEW MEXICT Cit. COMSERVATION COMMISSION
APPLICATION TO DISPOSE OF SALT WATER BY INJECTION INTO A POROUS FORMAT{ON
OPERATOR LET I h

87401

TLEAST NAME

Table Mesa

WELL NO.

22

FlELD

Table Mesa

}OUNYY

San Juan

LOTATION

UNIT LI TER

West

LINE, SECYION

———3 WELL I3 LOCAYED

34 28N

TOWNSHI®

660

17W

RANGE

- FEET FAOM THE _S_outh -

KMBM.

LINE ANRD

1980

_ FEET FROM THE

CASING AND TUBING DATA

NAME OF §$1RtNG

Casing

{ Jpen Hole

StzE J SETTING OEPTH SACKS CEMENTY TYOP OF CEMENT TOP DETERMINED BY
SURFACE CASING [
TNTERMEDIATE i
S
CorE sTRIRG
- 53" {1408 Surface Circulated
YUBING hal ) NAME, MODEL AND DEPTH OF YUBING PACKER
- .l
NAME QF PRABASED (1 0T7T10m e UKMAT{ON TOP OF FOQRMATION BOYTOM OF FORMATION
Dakot ‘ 1408 1412
T5 TNJECTION THROUGHY * uiiNs, CASING, OR ANNULUS?T iPERFO?ATIONS CR GPEN HOLEF | PROPOSED INTERVAL(S) OF INJZCTION

1408-1412

1S5 THIS A,NEW WELL DAILLED FOR

DISPOSAL
No

IF AMSWER 15 NO, l"\}R WHAY PUR-POSE VIAS WELL QRIGINALLY DRILLEOD?

Froduction

HAS WELL EVER BEEN PERFORATED I8 ANY
2OME QYHER '\'Hl‘:‘ THE PROPOSED IV 2L
TION ZONET? NO

L'ST ALL SUCH FERFORATED INTERVARS AND SACKS OF CEMENT USED TO SEAL OFF CR SQUEEZE EACH

DEPYR OF BOYTOM OF DELPEST
FRESH WATER 2ONE IN THI5S AREA

DEPTH OF BOTTOM OF NEXT HIGHER
Oit OR ¢AS ZONE IN "HIS5 AREA

None

DEPTH OF TOP OF NEXY LOWER
OIL DR GAS 2ZONE IN THIS AREA

6740

ANTICIPATED DAILY
INJECTION VOLUME

{(BpLS.} 300 L

:MIHIMUM

200

Tvaxivum

!
v hoo

GPEN OR CLOSZ0 TYPE SYSTEM

Omen

1O 5 5
AT

1S INJECTI
PRESSURE

ON TO A7 BY GRAVITY OR
>

Pressure

APPROX. PRESSURE (PS1)

1004

ERALIZED 7O SUCKH A DEGREE AS TO BE v

ANSWER YES QR NO WHETHER THE FOLLOWING WATERS ARE MIN-

NFIT FOR DOMESTIC,

SYOCK, IRRIGATION, OR OFHEP GENERAL USE — ]

:WATER TO BE DISPOSED OF

Fresh !

NATURAL WATER IN DISPO-
' SAL ZONE

Yes

ARE WATER ANALYSES ATYACHED?

No

Nava jo

NAME AND ADDRESS OF SURFACE OWNER {OR LESSEE, IF STATE O FEDERAL LAND}

AT

(oS Fu)

“IST NAMES AND ADDRISSES OF ALL OPERATORS WITHIN ONE-HALF ('}) MILE OF THIS INJECYION WELL

HAVE CCPIES OF THIS APPLICATION BEEN
SENT YO EACH OF THE FOLLOWING?T

T SURFACE GWNER
t

T EACH OFERATOR WITHIR ONE~KRALF MILE
£LL

JOF THIS W

rYHﬂ HEW MEXICO STATE INGINEELR

L X P
! No ' none 1 No
. . ! 1
ARE THE €010 1NS 1emo ATYACHED TO VAUAT OF AREA TELECTRICAL LOG TDIAGRAMMATIC SKETCK OF WELL
THS APPLICATION {SEE RULE 701-8B} t t
: ¥es : None : Yes

(Signature)

heredy certify th

lanager

the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

h-24-79

(Title)

) (Date }

1
Skould waivers [rom the State Engincer, the surface owher, and all operators within one-falf mile of the propased injection well,

not accompany this application, the New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission will hold the application for ¢ period of 15 days

from

the date of receipt by the Commissior’s Santa Fe office. If at the end of the 15-day waiting period no protest has bzen re-

ceived by the Santa Fe office, the application will he processed. If a protest is received, the application will be set jor hearing,

if the applicant so request

5. SEE RULX 701.
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

A% DISTRICT
4
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION DATE (ZJ 4 1974

! ; BOX 2088 o 7
3 i SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO. RB: Proposed MC

i Proposed DHC

i Proposed NSL

Proposed SWD Z

i Proposed WFX ____

i Proposed PMX ______‘__

: -

| Gentlemen:

« L have examined the application dated (Z)w/() 4 ‘f (42

for the_jpHin. % vé)&ﬂ’ gv(}éO)/% 23 O-34284-]7w

J  Operator " Leage and Well No. Unit, S-T-R

and my recommendations are z follows:

Hogie ﬂw N otk O L [m
e crmiden . Oncle A AL !_AA,, .
.AM' AL 2 :’" vé%L c‘ ,_ ./<
“ /:«, ’ Ar&é@l

Yours very truly,

'{-'4;"‘.('
e
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Revised 1-1-6%

- NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVAT{ON COMMISSION
APPLICATION TO DISPOSE OF SALT WATER BY INJECTION INTO A POROUS FORMATION

Avun

2

K

i
X

JOHN F. STAVER

ADDRESS

P.0.Box 51, Farmington, N.i. 87401

WELL NO,

Table Mesa , 23

LEASE NAME

FlELOD TTeouNT Y

Table NMesa San Juan

LOCATION

$ WELL IS LOCATED

TOWNSI:I_[F 2 8N

Bast LINE, SECTIOR 3’+

625 South
RANGE l?W NMPM.

1980

FEEY FROM THE LIRE AKD FEEY FROM THE

CASING AND TUBING DATA

NAME OF STRING SI1ZE STTTING DEPTH

SACKS CEMENT TOP OF CEMENT TOP OETERMINED BY

SURFACE CASING

lNTERk\ED\ATE 4‘1
LoNG STAING ;‘l g

55" 1101 Surface Circulated
TUBING NAME, “40DEL AND DEPTH OF TUBING PACKER

NAME OF PROPOSED INJECTION FORMATION

Dakota

TOP CF FORMATION BOYYOM OF FORMATION

1STINJECTION TRROUGH TUBING, CASING, OR ANNULUS? [FERFORAYlovs Ok OPEN HDLL} | FROFOGED INTERVAL(S] UF INJECTION

Casing i Open Hole

1394 1490
1394-1400

IF ANSWER IS RO, FOR WHAT PURPOSE Wacs \"'E—LL CRIGINALLY DRILLED?

HAS WELL EVER BEEN PERFORATEDL —‘:{_ANY

iS 1nlS A NEW WELL ORILLED FOR
DiSPOSAL? ZONE OTHER THAN THE PROPOSED INJEC-
- TION ZONE?
No Production No
—

LEST ALL SUCRKR PERFORATED INTERYALS ARD SACKXS C7 U:iMENT USED TO SEAL OFF OR SQUEEZE EACH .

DEPTH OF BOTTOM OF DEEPEST
FRESH WATER ZONE IN THIS AREA

OEPTH OF BCTTOM OF NEXT HIGHER
OlIL OR GAS TONE IN 'S AREA

ODEPTH OF TOP OF NEXT LOWER
OIL OR GAS 2ZO0NE IR THIS AREA

None : 6740

ANTICIPATED DALY § MINIMUM ] MAX [MUN OPEN OR CLOSED TYPE SYSTEM IS INJECTION YO BE BY GRAYITY OR APPROX, PRESSURE 51}
INJECTION YOLUME T 1 PRESSURE?
(BBLS.) -
300 200 ¢ 400 Open Pressure 100#
1 - N -
ANSWER YES QR NO WHETHER THE FOLLOWING WAYERS ARE MIN- IWAYER TO BE OISPO3ED OF NATURAL WATESR IN DISPO- ARE WATER ANALYSES ATYACHED?
ERALIZED YO SUCH A DEGREE AS TO BE UNFIT FOR DOMESTIC, | ! SAL ZONE
STOCK, IRRIGATION, CR OTHER GENERAL USE — 1 ]
. Fresh X Yes No

NAME AND ADCDRESS OF SURFACE OWNER (OR LESSEE, IF STATE Or FEDERAL LAND)

Navajo

NONE

LEST NAMES AND ACDRESSES OF ALL OPEHATORS WITHIN ONE-HALF (1) MILE OF THIS INJECTION WELL

HAVE COPIES OF THIS APPLICATION BEEN ISURFACE QWNER
SENY TO €EACH OF THE FOLLOWING?

lEACH OPERATOR WITHIN ONE<RALF MILE ’THE REW MEXICO STATE ENGINEER
1 OF THIS WELL v

]

! No I None 1 No

l l 4
ARE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS AYTACHED TO 1 PLAY "OF AREA VELECTRICAL LOG IDIAGRAMMATIC SAETCH OF WE_ L
THIS APPLICATION (SEE RULE 701-B) i ] 4

! Yes I None ; Yes

L [} -

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief,

hanager

Lh-24-79

(Signature)

(Title) (Date)

o .
NCTE: Should waivers from the State Engineer, the surface owher, and all operators within one-half mile of the proposed inje~tion well.

not accompany this application, the New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission will hold the application for a period of 15 days
from the date of receipt by the Commission’s Santa Fe office. !f at the end of the 15-day waiting period no protest has been re-
cad b st Qansn Fe affice the aonlication will be processed. If o protest is received, the application will be set for hearing,
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Hevised 1-}-65 )

L ; 70 {J‘—' L/g
(A

APPLICATION TO DISPOSE OF SALT WATER BY INJECTION INTO A POROUS FORMATION

NEW MEXICO Ol CONSERVATION COMMISSION

L)

.

JOHN F. STAVER P.0.Box 51, Farmington, N.M. 87401
LEASE NAME T R TeTmm o WW.(-W-“E‘_W‘—‘* Ed - - l COL’{‘YY

Table DbMesa 23 Table iiest { »an Juan
.-LOC AYIOR T TTTtTTTTT T TTTTTTTTTTTT T T T T T e

S S

UNIT LETYER __ 0 L WELL 15 LOCATED ___ _égs . FEET FROM YHE Sou th 1980

—_— —— ~ LINE AKND _ e . FEET FROM THEZ

. - 1T
BEast LINE, SECTICN 3“‘ Townswie  LON RANGE .L?-A-I onEERL. S ] _
) CASING AND TUBING DATA
KRAME OF STRING SIZE SETTING DEPTH SACKS CEMENT TOP OF CEMENT TOP DETERMINED BY
SURFACE CASING o
INTERMECIATE ]
LONG STRING ]
55" 1401 Surface Circulated
TUBING g NAME, MCDEL AND DEPYH OF TUBING PACKER

NAME OF FPROPOSED INJECTION FORMATIGN TGP OF FORMATIOR BOTTOM OF FORMATION

Dakota 1394 1400

[T INJECTION THAOUGH TUBING, CASING,OR ANNULUS? PERFORATIONS OR OPEN HOLEF

PROPOSED INTERYAL{S5) OF INJECTION

Casing Open Hdle 1394-1400

1S5 THIS A NEW WELL DRILLED FOR 1F ANSWER 1S
DISPOSAL?

NO, FOR WHAT PURPOSE WAS WELL ORIGINALLY DRILLED? HAS WELL EVER BEEN PERFORATED IN‘;N—V_
ZONE OTHER THAK THE PROPDSED INJEC.

No Production TION ZONE? No

L1SY ALL SUCH PERFORATED INTEAVALS AND SACKS OF CEMENT USED TO SEAL OFF OR SQUEE2E EACHK

DEPTH OF B0TYOM OF DEEPESY

DEFTH OF BOTTOM OF NEXT HIGHER
FRESH WATER ZONE IN THIS AREA

DEPTH OF TOP OF NEXT LOWER
OGIL OR GAS ZONE 1IN THIS AREA

OIL DR GAS ZONE IN THIS AREA

None 6740

ARTICIPATED DAILY T MINIMUM I maximum

UPEN OR CLOSED TYPE SYSYEM 1S INJECTION TO BE BY GRAVIYY OR APPROX, PRESSURE (Fs1)
l("JEcT(ON YOLUME 1 ] " PRESSURE?
B8LS. N
300 ! 200 koo Open Pressure 100#
ANSWER YES OR NO WHETHER THE FOLLOWING WATERS ARE MIN- IWATE;( TO BE DISPOSED OF NATURAL WATER IN DISPO- ARE WATER ANALYSES ATTACHED?
ERALIZED TO SUCH A DEGREE AS TO BE UNFIT FOR DOMESTIC, ] i SAL ZONE
SYOCK, IRRIGATION, OR OTHER GENERAL USE - } 1
, __Fresh L Yes No
NAME AND ADDRESS OF SURFACE OWNER (OR LESSEE, 1F STAYE OR FEDERAL LAND)
.
Navajo
LIST NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL OPERATORS WITYHIN ONE-HALF li) MILE OF THIS INJRCTION WELL

NONE

G
>
KAYE COPIES OF THIS APPLICA TEACH OPERATOR WITHIN ONE-HALF MILE F THE NEW MEXICO STATE ENGINEER
SENT TO EACH OF TRE FOLLOWING? | OF THIS WELL 1
O - None ' No
> [ 3
ARE THE FOLLOWING ITEMT lr‘u&yso VELECTRICAL LoG T BIAGRAMMATIC SKETCH OF WELL
THIS APPLICATION (SEE auq‘\7 \-Q) . \') | 1
0 Yes K None { Yes

reb?‘cerufy that the information above is true and complete to the best of wy haowl

— Manager L-24-79

_ (Title) (Date)

/

NOTé.! Should waivers from the State Engineer, the surface owher, and all vperators within one-half mile of the proposed injection well
not accompany this application, the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission will hold the application for a period of 15 days
from the date of receipt by the Commission’s Sants Fe office. If at the end of the 15-day waiting period no protest has been re-

ceived by the Santa Fe office, the application will be processed. If a protest is received, the application will be set for hearing,

if the applicant so requests. SEE RULE 701.

(Signature)

= =
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Jorm C-308
Revised 1-1-65

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
APPIICATION TO DISPOSE OF SALT WATER BY INJECTION INTO A POROUS FORIATICM

. JOHN_F. SPAVER P.0.Box 51, Farmington, N.i. 87401]
Table Mesa 23 Table Mesa . San Juan

LOCATION

-6_2é—_ ——S_glgi}:‘_-— 1960 FEEY FROM THE

UNILY IR i WELL IS5 LOCATED FEELY FAOM THE

28N e 17W

CASING AND TUBING DATA

East LINE. SECTION j’-}

TOWRSHILP NMPM.

NAME OF STRING S1ZE IITTING DEPTR SACKS CEMENT TOP OF CEMENT TOP DETERMINED BY

SURF/CL CASING

IN"III‘ACOIAY(

LONG STRING

.
gin 101 Surface Circulated
TUBING - NAME, MODEL AND DEPTH OF TUBING PACKER
NAME OF PROPOSED INJECTION FORMATION TYOP CF FOQRMATYTION BOYTOM OF FORMATION
Dakoua ¢ A 1394 1400
IS INJECTION THROUGH TL 8i5-. CASING,OR ANNULUS? [Pe. SAATIONS OR OPEN K).:] | PROPOSED INTERVAL(S) OF INJECTIUN

Casing | Open Hdle 1394-1400

HAS WELL EVER BEEN PERFORATEU . AN
ZONE OTHER THAN THE PROPOSED INJEC-
TION 20NE? No

15 THiS X NEW WELL OWi.iiu FOR IF ANSWER (5 NO, FOR WHAT PURPOSE WAS VW ELL ORIGINALLY DRILLED?

No Precduction

TIST ALL SUCK PERFORATED INTERAVALS AND SACKS .+ "< MENY USED TO SEAL OFF OR SQUEEZE EACKH

DEPYH OF TOP OF NEXT LOWER

DEPTH OF 3OTYOM OF NEXT RIGUE™R
OIL SR GAS ZONE IN THI3 AREA

DEPTH OF BOYTOMN OF DEEPEST

FRESH WATER ZONE IN THIS AREA OlL OR GAS ZONE 1IN 7 "5 AREA
None 6740
ANTICIPATED DASLY erNIMUM M} MAXIMUNM OPEY OR C'.7"7FNn TY E SYSTEM 1S 1NJECYION TO BE BY SRAYITY OR APPROX. PRESSURE {P5!)
PRESSURE?

INJECTION VOLUME |

100#

]
BBLS.
et 300 0 200+ boo Open Pressure
ANSWER YES OR NO WRHETHER THE FOLLOWING WATERS ARE MIN- 'WATER TO BE DISPOSED OF NATURAL WATEAR IK DISPC. ARE WATER ANALYSES ATTACHED?
ERALIZED YO SyYCH A DEGREE AS TO BE UXRFIT FOR DOMESTIC, 1 1 5AL ZONE
STOCK, IRRIGAYION, OR OTHER GENLRAL USE — ] 1
Fresh Yes No
KANME AND AODRESS OF SURFACE OWNER (OR LESSEE€, IF STATE OR FEOERAL LAXD)
.
Navajlo

[L1ST NANES AND ADDRLS$E5 OF ALL OPERATORS WITHIN CNE-HALF 1) MILE OF THIS INJECTION WELL

NONE L

HAYE COPIES or Tkls lPPleAYrQN BEER SURFACE OWKER TErcH OPERATOR WITHIN ONE-HALF MILE TYNE NEW MEXICO STATE EMGINEER

1
SENT 10U EALn y.‘,,.h : . i OF TAES WELL 1
| None No
! (o] none ' NO
1 . 3
ARE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ATTACHED TO | PLAT OF AREA *ELECTRICAL LOG TOIAGRAMMAYIC SKETCH OF WELL
TH{S APPLICAYION (SEE RULE 7C1-B) ] 1 1
B Yes ' None 1 Yes
,,,,, L —_

i hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

o h-oh 99

(Date)

w“gnager
(Title)

(Signature)

NU;‘JE: Should waivers from the State Engineer, the surface owher, and 2ll operators within one-half mile of the proposed injection well.
not cccompany this anplication, the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission will hold the application for a period of i5 days
from the date of receipt by the Commission's Santa Fe office. If at the end of the 15-day waiting period no protest has been re-

~ffinn sbo annlication a0ill he orocessed. If ¢ protest ts - ‘ved, the application will be set for hearing,

L v [ A
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Form C-108

Revised )

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

1485
SN
Ceeav

APPLICATION TO DISPOSE OF SALT WATER BY INJECTION INTO A POROUS FORMAL ION

QPERATOR e e AOORESS S — - q
JOHN F. STAVER P.0.Box 51, Farmington, N.k. 87401
TEASC NAME WELL NO. FIELD COUNTY ]
Table Ilesa 22 Table Mgﬁg V - Sqn Juan |
LOCATION

West

UNIT LEYTER _ _N

34

660
28N 1

RANGE

i WELL IS LOCAYEO

LINE, SECTION TOWNSHIP

7w

eem —— FEET FROM YHE

South 19

- LINE AND

NMPM,

CASING AND TUBING DATA

FEEY FROM THE

NAME OF STRING SIZ€ SETTING DEPTH

SACKS CEMENT

TOP OF CEMENT

TOP DETERMINED BY

SURFACE CASING

INYERMEDIATE

TUBING

LONG STRING

53" 1408

Surface Ci

rculated

NAME, MODEL AND DEPTH OF TUBING PACKER

NAME OF PROPOSED INJECTION FORMATION

Dakota

TOP OF FORMATION

1408

1412

B0YTOM OF FOAMATION

15 INJECTIOR YTHROUGH TUBING, CASING, OR ANNULUSY

PERFORATIONS OR OPEN HOLEF
N

Open Hole

Casing

PROPOSED INTERVAL(S) OF (RJECTION

1408~

1412

I3 THIS A NEW WELL DRILLED FOR
DISPOSAL?

No

Production

IF ANSWER IS NO. FOR WHAT PURPOSE WAS WELL ORIGINALLY DRILLED?

HAS WﬁELL EVER
TION ZONE?

TUFR THAN

THE PROPOSED

No

BEEN PERFORATE DI IN ANY

LIST ALL SUCK PERFORAYEO INTERYALS AND SACKS OF CEMENT USED TO SEAL OFF OR SQUEEZE €ACH

DEPTH OF BOYTOM OF DEEPEST
FRESH WATER ZONE IN THIS AREA

DEPTH OF BOTTOM OF NEXY HIGRER
OlL OR GAS ZOXRE IN THIS AREA

DEPTH OF TOP OF NEXT LOWER
QIL OR GAS ZONE I[N THIS AREA

ERALIZED YO SUCH A DEGREE AS TO BE UNFIT FOAR DOMESTIC,
STOCX, IRRIGATION, OR OTHER GENERAL USE — i

Fresh

' NATURAL WATER IN CLSP0O~

SAL 2O

Yes

ARE WATER ANALYSES ATT"_CHEDY

No

None 6740
ANTICIPATED DAILY T MINIMUM T maximuns OPEN OR CLOSED TYPE SYSTEM 15 INJECTION 7O BE 8Y GRAVITY OR APPROX. PRESSURE (PsSt) T
I(:J!ELCS\:;QH VOLUME ] PRESSURE? '
300 | 200 1 boo Open Pressure 100#
ANSWER YES OR NO WHETHER TKRE FOLLOWING WATERS ARE MIN- :WATER TO 8E DISPOSED OF

wd

NAME AND ADDRESS OF SURFACE OWNER (OR LESSEE

. IF STATE OR FEDERAL LAND)

Nava jo

o }

NONE

LIST NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL OPERATORS WITHIN ONE-HALF f.%) MILE OF TH1S INJECTION WEEL

O!L

HAVE COPIES OF THI3 APPLICATION BEEN l sURFR AP DWNER
SENT TO EACH OF THE FOLLOWING?

} OF THIS WE

Teacn OPERAYOR WITHIN ONE-HALF MILE

VIHE NEW MEXICO STATE ENGINEER
3

1 No ' None 1 No
4 ] 1
ARE THE FOLLOWING JTEMS ATTACHED TQ | PLAT 'OF AREA FeELEcTRICAL LOG I'DIAGRAMMATIC SKETCH OF WELL
THLS APPLICAYION {SEE RULE 701.8B) } b Y
' ! 1 es
i ¥es ! None

I hereby certify that

— ilanager

e information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Y24

-79

(Signature)}

(Title)

(Date)

A\
NOTE:

Should waivers from .he State Engineer, the surface owher,

and all nperators within one-half mile of the proposed injection well.

not accompany this application, the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission will hold the application for a period of 15 days
from the date of receipt by the Commission’s Sante Fe office. If at the end of the 15-day waiting period no protest has been re-
ceived by the Senta Fe office, the application rwill be processed. If a protcst is received, the application will be set for hearing,

if the applicant so requests. SEE RULE 701.
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O Gil CONSERVATION COMMISSION
ALT WATER BY INJECTION INTO A PORQUS FORMATION

Poren C-108
Hevisel 1-l-by

CPLRATOR ADORESS R
JOHN I*. STAVER P.0.Box 51, Farmington, N.i. 8?&01
UUASE RAME WELL NO, FIELD Yrouwye T
Table Mesa 22 Table lNesa San Juan
Location T T T e e
[ DR B
UNIT AL TER el .ywTLL iz L:::-Tib__,__,é_én FEEy FROM Yhe SOV MUIL g ‘_2_0}_), ____.FEEY FAOM THE
WeSt LINE, SLCYION 3“’ YOI NIRIP 28N RANGE 1?w NMPM. ~ —_—
CASING AND TUBING DATA
NAME OF ST/iING S1ZE ~u.TTING DEPTH SACKS CEMENT TOP O CEMENT TOP DETERMINED BY
SDRFACE CASING T - -
INTERMEOIATE . o
LONG'STRING )
- 53" a.408 Surface Circulated
TUBING = - NAIE, MODEL AND DEPTH OF TUBING PACKER

TS INJECTION THROUGR ~ A.-.', {9, TASING, OR ANKNULUS?

NAME OF PRCPOSED INJECTION FORMATION

Dakota

YOP OF FORMATION

1408

B80YYOM OF FORMAT{(ON

1412

FLRFORATIONS OR CPEN HALE] | PROPOSED INTERVAL(S) OF INJECTiON

N '
Casing | <pen sole 1408-1412
I3 THIS X NEW WELL GRILLED FOR TF ANSWER 1S RO, Fu.. WHAY PURPOSE WAS WELL ORIGINALLY DRILLED? ﬁ%—:ﬁ;:#hgv‘r:&::f&P;::g:;;&a?&uféuv
L7 Frod ti Tion Tene?r [y )
No rouuction

LI<Y AL SUCH PERFORATED [NTEAVALS AND SACKS OF CEMENT U ED

YO SEAL OFF OR SQUEEZE EACK

NEPYH OF BOTYOM OF DEEPESY i ‘DE"TH OF BOYTOM OF NEXTY HIGHER OEPTH OF TQ2 OF NEXYT LOWER )
FRESH WATER ZIONE IN THIS AREA OIL OR GAS ZONE IN 7-1S ARE OlL DR GAS ZCNE IN YH!S ARLA
| None 6740
ANTICIPATED DAILY ' MINIMUM T MAXIMOM OPEN OR CLOSED TYPE SYSTEM 5 nuzcnou YO 3T BY GRAVITY O APPROX. PRESSURE (PS1)
l‘NJECYgf.‘N VAOLUME [} ] PRESSU
BBLS. i
| 1 Oro #
300 1 200 ' koo ~on Pressure 100
ANSWER YES OR NO WHETHER THE FOLLOWING WATERS ARE AN~

ERALILED TO SUCH A DEGREE AS YO BE UKFIY FOR DOMESYIC,
SYOCK, IRRIGAYION, OR OTHERA GENERAL USE -~

—:WATER TO BE DISPOSED OF NATURAL WATER IN DtSPO-

' SAL ZONE

' Fresh
1. 4

Yes

ARE WATER ANALYSES AYTACHZD?

No

MAME AND ADDRESS OF SURFACE OWNER [OR LESSEE, IF STATE OR FEDERAL LAND}

Navajo

~i3T NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL OPERATORS WITHIN ONE-HALF ('}] MILE OF TH!S INJECTION WELL

NOML

P
csm ‘Os‘«mls XPPUERTIO “E'EW SURFACE OWNER
TO EALH oj.rn: Krj.o ‘VI\

A\ o No

Teack OPERATOR WITHIN ONE-HALF MILE

t OF THIS WELL

' None

THi> APPLICATION (SEE RULE 701-8)

Yes

T
]
1
i
ARE THE rouW&fIa TYEMS ATTACHED TG F PEAT AF aoch
|
!
H

TTLCCrRIcAL Lo
!

' Ncne

-

IYHE NEVW MEXICO STATE ENGINEER
!

1 No
VOIAGRAMMATIC SXETCH OF WELL
1

; Yesg

s

is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

/freby certify that lZ information above
vianager
o

(Signature)

(Ti!lf)

L2479

{Dete)

NOTE: Should waivers from the S(ate Engineer, the surface

owher, and all operators within one-half mile of the proposed injection well.

not accompany this application, the New Mexice (il Conservation Commission will hold the application for @ period of 15 doys
from the date of receipt by the Commissian’s Sunta Fe office. If ot the end of the 15-day waiting periad no protest has been re-
ceived by the Santa Fe office, the application will be processed. If a protest is received, the application will be sct for hearing,

if the applicant so requests. SEE RULE 701,

-

on 2 b b e
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ROUGH STATE OF NEW MEXICO
T LNERGY AMD MTNERALS DEPARITMENT

|
ar/ lf OIL, CONSERVATION DIV1STION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY 'THE OII. CONSERVATION A
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF /
CONSIDERING: v

CASE NO, 6548

Order No. R- [, 054

APPLICATION OF JOHN F. STAVER
FOR SALT WATER DISPOSAL,

SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. l
w\/ ORDER OF THE DIVISION
N

BY THE DIVISION:

K‘ %«M 277
{] This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on Mey—28 }
DsA)
19 79 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard —Stamets
NOW, on this day of , 19 79 , the bivision

Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
) \ . » - ] L]
recordendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
prenises,

FINDS:

: (1) That due public notice having been given as required by |
law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, John F. Staver

Table Mesa WeTT No. 23 in Unit U, Doth
is the owner and operator of the Table Mesa Well No. 22 in Unit N and the/

’

(R
L ittt Sttt s et

el

located in X¥mbtxxxxxxxs¥ Section 34 , Township 28 North

i Range 17 Hest , NMpM, Table Mesa-Dakota 0i1 Pool

San Juan ~ County, New Mexico.

‘ (3) That the applicant proposes to utilize said wells to

Daieatea .
1 dispose of produced eadt water into the Dakota

@ formation, with injection into the open hole
i} 141e B
i

¥ erval fr rowlmately & feet to 1412 feet in the
Tdble Mesa Weil No. 22 and,\1394 feet to 140Z feet in the Table Meésa Well No. 43
{4) :g

I

|
, That the Ln_jec,tlonlshould be ac,confltshed through & f
| T
i |
I

inte eack wills

~inch Rlswdee-=rred tubing instalied in packeé set at approxi-
et No. 22 otk P 1352 Eeed inthe No. 2% 13848

mately 1565 ___feety that the casing-tubing annulusd shoulq ?e ﬁ
| meach l
|

" filled with an inert f£fluid; and that a prcssure qaunge or appravci |

ak detection device shoulid pe attachnd to th»e annulus in order '
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, to detexmine leakage in the casing, tubing, o) packer.

(5) That the 1njoutlon well¢or system should be cequipped
/’MS.S‘QN ,n,; 74 I(-&

with a pop=cff— ve or acceptable substitute which will

limit the wellhead pressure on the injection well to no more |
I‘ than 278 psi.
(6) That the operator should notify the supervisor of |

' the Aztec district office of the Division of the

date and time of the installation of disposal equipment so that
the same may be inspected. )

(7) That the operator should take all steps necessary to
ensure that the injected water enters only the proposed injection

interval and is not permitted to escape to other formations or

E onto the surface.
1%“”52q) That approval of the subject application will prevent
i the drilling of unnecessary wells and otherwise prevent waste
% and protect correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

/ (1) That the applicant, John F. Staver
his Table Mesa Well No. 23 in Umt U, both in
is hereby zuthorized to utilize e Table Mesa Well No. 22 in Unit N ang

r

5' oo KR XEMX BNKEXXXXXXX XK Section 34 , Township 28 North ,

; ! Range 17 Hest , NMPM, Table Mesa-Dakota 0ii Pool .

_f l warte - Lrom Fhe Dakoka
San Juan County, New Mexico, to dispose of ,produced sade—woter

Porwation back

2 Alnto the Dakota formation, injection to be

{ ¥ ,
i accomplished through 27/8 -inch tublng installed in @ |
1“ M 493(,'\’:&.1’ vcvormveu{, l
| packersset at approximately 1365 feet, with injection into |
b |
;E the open hole interval from approximately 1410, feet to !
i; - " T Her Pchon(::Fg hele mh&n’dﬂ
.? 1412 feet 1in nis Table Mesa Well No. 22 and from 1%94 feet to 1462

i feet m h1s Table Mesa Well No 235
1 PROVIDED HOhFVER, ‘

| %'. 2 eadh wc//
i
\\ g . SueL
\ ¢+ fluid; and that a pressure gauge shall be attached to the annulus

]
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il that the casing-tubing annulusfshall be filled with an inert '
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device in order to determine leakage in the casing, tubing, or

packer.

(2) That the injection welljor system shall be equipped

Pressure ha¥isg devier _

with a pep=off-valve or acceptable substitute which will j
limit the wellhcad pressure on the injection well to no more
than 275 psi.

{3} That the operator shall notify the supervisor of the
Aztec __district office of the Division of the date and time
of the installation of disposal equipment so that the same may
be inspected.

(4) That the operator shall immediately notify the super-

visor of the Division's Aztec district office of the

failure of the tubing, casing, or packer, in said well or the {
leakage of water from or around said well and shall take such
steps as may be timely and necessary to correct such failure
or leakage.

(5) That the applicant shall submit monihly reports of
its disposal operations in accordance with Rules 704 and 1120
of the Division Rules and Regulations.

(6) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove
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